
TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANN¡NG
COMM¡SSION

Meeting No. 2804
October 16, 2019, 1 :30 PM

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Genter
Tulsa Gity Council Chamber

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON:

Call to Order:

REPORTS:

Ghairman's Report:

Work session Report:

Director's Report:
Review TMAPC Receipts for the month of August 2019

1. Minutes of September 4, 2019, Meeting No. 2801
2. Minutes of September 18, 2019, Meeting No. 2802

CONSENT AGENDA:

All matters under "Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be
routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Planning Gommission member
ñây, however, remove an item by request.

3. PUD-806-2 Dous Walker (CD 8) Location: North of the northwest corner of East
121s1 Street South and South Sheridan Road requesting a PUD Minor
Amendment to allow an 8-foot fence in the front yard (Continued from August
21,2019, September 4,2019 and October 2,2019)

4. Roan-Shire Estates (County) Vacation of Plat & Termination of Deed of
Dedication, Location: Northeast corner of East 161't Street South and South
Peoria Avenue (Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

5. NGP Business Complex (CD 8) Amendment to Deed of Dedication and
Restrictive Covenants to align with approved PUD standards, Location: North of
the northwest corner of East 101st Street South and South Memorial Drive

PUBLIC HEARINGS



6. ZCA-16 Consider amendments to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code, Tile 42, revised

oø¡nances, regarding dumpster and recyclable material bins/donation bins.

7. SMG Mavbelle (Formerlv GCG Mavbelleì (CD 2) Preliminary,Plat, Location:
inerofWest41StStreetSouthandSouthMaybelle

Avenue (Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

L CZ-4g2 Matt Kinq (County) Location: Southwest corner of West 51't Street

ffiylineRoadrequestingrezoningfromAGtoGStoallowa
marijuana dispensary (Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

g. GZ-493 Richard Peek (County) Location: Southwest corner of Highway 51 and

ffinuerequestingrezoningfromAGtolLtoallowlight
industrial uses (Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

10. GZ-494 Alan Betchan (County) Location: Northeast corner of East 106th Street

ffirialDriverequestingrezoningfromREtoRStopermita
single-family subdivision (Related to 106th - Memorial)

11.l06th - Memoriat (County) Preliminary Plat, Location: Northeast corner of East

106ih Street North and North Memorial Drive (Related to CZ-494)

12@(cD6)Location:SouthofthesoutheastcornerofEast
ffitSkellyDriverezoningfromcStolLwithoptional
development plan to permit a mixed-use facility (Continued from September 18,

201e)

13.2-2500 John Madden (CD 9) Location: East of the northeast corner of East 30th

ffihHarvardAvenuerequestingrezoningfromRS.3andcH
to CH with optional development plan limiting uses and providing site design

standards (Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

14.2-7501 William Kerr (CD 3) Location: Northwest corner of East Tecumseh

ffinAvenuerequestingrezoningfromcHtolLtopermitlight
industrial uses (Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

1S.2-7502 Brian Carbaial Carranza (CD 3) Location: South of the southeast corner
árd Avenue requesting rezoning from RM-2 and

GS to lL to permit a medical marijuana cultivation facility

16.2-7503 David Henke/Gitv Gouncil (CD 4) Location: North of the Northeast
thandSouthPeoriaAvenuerequestingrezoning

from RS-4 and CH to MXI-U-U as part of the mixed-use zoning initiative

associated with the Bus Rapid Transit System along Peoria Avenue



17 .2-7504 Erik Envarl (CD 2) Location: South of the southwest corner of West 81't
Street South and South Union Avenue rezoning from AG to RS-3 with optional
development plan to permit single-family subdivision (Applicant has requested
continuance to November 6, 2019)

18. 2-7505 Mark Gapron (CD 8) Location: Northwest of the northwest corner of East
111th Street South and South Memorial Drive requesting rezoning from AG to
RS-3 and RT to permit single-family homes and townhouses

19 2-7506 M Thedford (CD 2) Location: South of the southeast corner of West
81st Street South and South Maybelle Avenue rezoning from AG to RS-5 to
permit single-family homes

20. Consider a motion and vote to enter Executive Session pursuant to Title 25 OS.

Section 307(BX4) to discuss pending litigation in case of Wilson et al v TMAPC
et al, Tulsa County District Court Case No. CV-2019-13, for the purpose of
allowing confidential communications between a public body and its attorney
concerning a pending claim, investigation, or litigation. (Originally scheduled for
October 2,2019)

21.Leave Executive Session on discussion of pending litigation in case of Wilson et
al v. TMAPC et al, Tulsa County District Court Case No. CV-2019-13 for the
purpose of taking any appropriate related actions. (Originally scheduled for
October 2,2019)

OTHER BUSINESS

22. Commiss ioners' Gom ments

ADJOURN

CD = Council District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with
Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918) 584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures,
etc., presented to the Planning Gommission may be received and deposited in
case files to be maintained at Land Development Services, INCOG.
Ringing/sound on all cell phones and grc, must be turned off during the
Planning Commission.

Visit our website at www.tmapc.org email address: esubmit@incog.org



TMAPC Mission Statement: The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission (TMAPC) is to provide unbiased advice to the City Council and the County
Commissioners on development and zoning matters, to provide a public forum that
fosters public participation and transparency in land development and planning, to adopt
and maintain a comprehensive plan for the metropolitan area, and to provide other
planning, zoning and land division services that promote the harmonious development
of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and enhance and preserve the quality of life for the
region's current and future residents.



ïlY!*ß*
Plarlnin g Curr¡r¡ rissior"¡

Gase Number: PUD-806-2
Minor Amendment

Hearinq Date: October l6,2019
(Continued from August 21,2019,
September 4,2019 & October 2,2019)

Case Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant Information
Applicant: Doug Walker

Property Owner: Ashley Bray

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

- "l

{

J'r

¡ I

<l\

(

. :..,
I /

/ I

Applicant Proposal:

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to allow an 8 ft fence in front yard.

Gross Land Area: 5 acres

Location: N of NWc E 121st St S & S
Sheridan Rd

1 1908 S Sheridan Rd

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: RS-1/PUD-806
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Gomprehensive Plan:
Land Use Map: Existing Neighborhood
Grovvth and Stability Map: Stability

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Staff Data:
TRS: 8334

City Council District: 8
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin, Jr.

Countv Gommission District: 3
Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

3,\



October 16,2019

SEGTION l: PUD-806-2 Minor Amendment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Amendment Request: Revise the development standards to allow an I ft
wall/fence in the required front yard.

The applicant intends to construct an I ft precast concrete fence along the front
yard of the subject property. This fence is to match the existing 8 ft precast
concrete fence located along the frontage of the properties to the south in both
style and height.

Staff Comment: This request can be considered a Minor Amendment as outlined
by Section 30.010.1.2.c(9) of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

"Changes in structure heights, building sefbacks, yards, open
spaces, building coverage and lot widths or frontages, provided the
approved PUD development plan, the approved standards and the
character of the development are not substantially altered."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) The requested amendment does not represent a significant departure from
the approved development standards in the PUD.

2) lf approved, the design and layout of the 8 ft fence shall be subject to a
detail site plan review.

3) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-806 and subsequent
amendments shall remain in effect.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
INCOG aerial photo (enlarged)
Applicant Survey

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment request to allow an 8 ft fence in the required front yard.

3^Z-



RS.2

f(\

AG
J-a

D-71

I
I

I
I

AG
I
I

a
P t

I
I

_lI
-I

SUBJECT TRACT

--
I U

ll I

I I

7
PUD-8-

AG
PUD-52

o

---
s 7

D
AG AG

CS
¡l I I

AG

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits
U

123

Feet
2000 PUD-806-2

3400

18-13 34 3.



4000
Feet
200

Subject
Tract

PUD-806-2 Note: Graph¡c ovarlays may not p¡þc¡sely
alÍgn wilh physÍcal fætures on the grcund.

Aerlal.Photo Date: February 20rt Z L_,i
./t

ÉJ 18-13 34



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

PUD=806-2 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn wilh physical lætures on the ground.

Aañel Photo Dete: Fabruary 2018 .-;
-l)

ÊJ 18-13 34



tE ?âffi?ffiÊ4rFÃH".Zft *r..s¡.r.H"H¿å'=+rt ËH:Ë.$:åq¡Ñr4c@

É ffiEezgs[-rÆr-s ,6&1

z
o
M.
L¡l
T
Ø

I
I
f-
fo(n

I

IFIUIUtÉ

Ib
ioiJ
lm
ll,c
lv

I
I

Ir

tâ
Éz

t
I

I

6

{'r -tr'ír
<2
(1-x

I'
L

LOf Iilw1
SAVANNAH CROSSING

R-13-E

Locds Map

lÆsnd

U¡,tPt¡fftO .f

LOT AilM5
LOf 7gLM 5

rcT6
&ocK 5

t'¡olae
I. ffEËNIS. &ILDIre SET ArcX LINES ND LIXIß ø M AdS FT f{ FLAT OF

RECm tr SAVAM CffiSTNC -

2. IHE BEÆI6 Sffi ffiA Æ AASD d M PLÄf OF RE@D tr '$VilMÉ

5. [L ffiNERS ffi il ÎHIS PLAT ffiRE SET USIrc A 3/€.'14. Iil Þ¡N TIN A
' Çiirãi'äË-siiä;Èo;!¡ci a ii¡e'@'sg cÀ 1æ! .dLEs ffirs MrEo.

4. ro ffi ÆruT fi lrtã elNlil ff EE4 ruil|$Ð rc us' TEftF*E!
'' ä õð-¡õT i*iiFi rúÀr ra E¡sENls' oEorarrffi. fi nffi æwañEs

AR€sffiEÑIEO&THISPLAI.

LOT 5dox 5
LOr I

BLOX 5
LOl 3

aLo* 5¡81

Ëi!

aUÊÊ
Jtr¿5

---v-

Q
:U
È
s
È
f,{
I
sF
nI

iË

ffi"*q.t?'f

I

I

I

lo
r!
rH

l"

I

I

I

-l
I

I

soøúÆ

A_
1r\*"**LOT 10

ÊLOX 5

LOT 2
BLM 5

8O

csü'fcals

SFó*8^$.P #*¡^ÄFeJi9'n'n #trfi , 

*tr;i"^I'1îJ,Y,yI.'H'^flABi
æPRESñ lrd ü $¡Þ ffi.

Hñ.ìffi. ffiSì.¡',å, ilÈ'ffi*[.å"!+:î: :¿ffiP".,'él";F m"¿&.38'åñ[
EIGIEÑ ¡þ Lru Strrcß.

DETAILED TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
OF

LOTS2&3¡ruBLOCK1
OF.SAVANNAH CROSSING'

SECTON 34, T.1&N, R-1}E
CITY OF'TULSA TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA$cK arc Æsætal€s. rNc,

5. F|ELO ffi WÆ MIEIED 0 SEPI€ffi 23. 2014.

6. LOIS 2 Áþ ! mlNÐ ffalN 167,ãA SilÆE FEñ 4 a É97 
^mES'

7. C¡ñ OF IUL$ REUA]W Ff,@LAIN PR W AILß UTED æRIL 2017

*l/ _lfu
LICENSÉD MF€$IOÑI LN
sffi. *LM NO, 11¡9

tlilitvStrt€rMt

$'

(h
b



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case : Roan-Shire

Hearinq Date: October 16 ,20'19
(Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Aool nt lnformation:

Applicant: Nathalie Cornett, Eller & Detrich

Owner. Emily Strauss

Location Map:
(shown with County Commission
districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Vacation of Plat & Termination of Deed of
Dedication

Roan-Shire, Plat No. 3952

Location: Northeast corner of East 161st

Street South and South Peoria Avenue

Zoninq: AG Staff mendation:

Staff recommends approval

Countv Gommission District 3:

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

EXHIBITS: Vacation of Plat and Termination of Deed of Dedication

,l ,l



Vac¡.rroN Or Pr,lr ANo
TnnivrrNarrox Or Crnrrrrcern Or DporcarroN

Ro,rN-SnrRr Esurps
[Prar No.3952]

Tsts VacauoN Op PLAT AND TsRMrNarIoN Op CeRrmrcerp Or DeorcarloN, RoAr.r-
Sgns EStAtes, PlerNo. 3952is entered into to be effective on the date set forth below.

RECITALS:

A. The Plat and Certificate of Dedication of RoeN-SuIRr Esrerss was recorded in the
office of the Tulsa County Clerk as PlatNo.3952 on September 14,1979 (the "EþÉ").

B. The Plat affects atract of land that is located in Section 19, T-17-N, R-l3-8, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma, more specifically described below.

C. The undersigned property owner is the owner of all of the lots in the Plat.

D. The Plat and Certificate of Dedication should be vacated and the covenants and
restrictions imposed thereby released as provided below in order to allow such land to be re-platted
and redeveloped.

VACATION OF PLAT:

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, being the sole owner of all of the property affected
by the Plat, agrees that the Plat and Certificate of Dedication of RoeN-SuInE Esrerps is hereby
vacated and held for naught, and that the following described land is no longer subject to said Plat
or Certificate of Dedication:

The S/2 ofthe SW/4 ofthe SW/4 and the S/2 oftheN/2 ofthe SW/4 ofthe SW/4
of Section 19, Township 17 North, Range 13 East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,
according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof and containing 30 acres more
or less.

FURTHER, this instrument terminates and vacates all of the building and use restrictive
covenants, setback lines, limits of no access, easements, and public ways provided for in the Plat
and Certificate of Dedication recorded with said Plat No. 3952, pursuant to l1 O.S. $ 42-106.

The undersigned has executed this instrument to be effective as of the date of set forth
below

*¡*r,,,*l*,o- ,2org.Dated this I lþdav or

Page 1 Çz



STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COLINTY OF TULSA

Thi

)
)
)

SS

EMILY

CommiSsion No.

5¿
l{+t.instrument was acknowledged before me, a Notary Public, on this day of

4,. 2019, by Emily Strauss, a single person.

lx¡t-
N Y PUBLIC

My commission expiies:

.Bçlrr: Scp[ r

Page2 q3



On this day of ,2019, the Tulsa Metropolitan Area
Planning Commission expressly acknowledgeso consents and approves of the vacation of Roew-
SHIRE EsrATEs, Plat No. 3952 and to the termination of the Certificate of Dedigation
accompanying the Plat.

Chairman ofthe TMA?C

Page 3

Ll.4



On this day of 2019, the Board of County
Commissioners of Tulsa County expressly acknowledges, consents and approves of the vacation
of RoaN-SHIRE EsrATEs, Plat No. 3952 and to the termination of the Certifîcate of Dedication
accompanying the Plat.

Chairman

Attest

Tulsa County Clerk

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Assistant District Attorney
Tulsa County, Oklahoma

Date

By:

Page 4

q.5





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case : NGP Business Complex

Hearing Date: October 16,2019

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Stephen A. Schuller

Owner. HACA lnvestment Company, LLC

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

6

Applicant Proposal:

Amendment to Deed of Dedication

Location: North of the northwest corner of
East 101't Street South and South
Memorial Drive

Summary: Amending previously filed deed
of dedication to align with PUD
amendments and approved development
standards

Zoning: OL, CS, PUD-773 Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the
amendment

Gitv Gouncil District: 8

Councilor Name: Phil Lakin

Countv Gommission District: 3

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

EXHIBITS:Amendment of Deed of Dedication and Restrictive Covenants for NGP Business
Complex

5\



Space reserved for recording purposes only

Amendment of Deed of Dedication and Restrictive
Covenants for NGP Business Gomplex

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS:

That HACA lnvestment Company, L.L.C., an Oklahoma limited liability
company, is the owner of the following described parcel of land situated in the
NGP BUSINESS COMPLEX, a Subdivision of Land in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma, according to the recorded Plat [No. 6340] thereof:

Lot 6, Block 1, NGP BUSINESS COMPLEX, a Subdivision of Land
in the Gity of rulsa, Tulsa county, state of oklahoma, according
to the recorded Plat [No. 6340J thereof.

Pursuant to the terms and provisions of Section lV of the Deed of Dedication and
Restrictive Govenants for NGP Business Gomplex filed for record on 20 May
2010 in the Office of the County Clerk of Tulsa County, Oklahoma as a component
part of the Plat of NGP BUSINESS COMPLEX, the above named owner of the
specified land situated in the NGP BUSINESS COMPLEX hereby amends the
Section ll "Planned Unit Development Restrictions" set forth in the Deed of
Dedication and Restrictive Covenants for NGP Business Complex in the following
particulars:

Part B. "Development Standards - for Lot 6, Block I (Development Area 'B')"
is hereby amended to implement the Minor Amendment of PUD No. 773
approved by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on 5 June 2O1g
as Minor Amendment No. PUD-773-2 as to only the following specified
development standards:

PERMITTED USES:

Uses permitted as a matter of right in the "Consumer Shopping
Goods"/"Conveníence Goods" and "Fueling Station" Use
Categories identified in the Tulsa Zoning Code

MAXIMUM PERMITTED HEIGHT OF FUEL PUMP CANOpy: 25ft

MINIMUM CANOPY SETBAGK:

From the West Boundary:

$91a9071') Page I of3

120 ft

5 L



LANDSGAPE BUFFER:

The required B Austrian Pine trees shall be a minimum of I feet
in height at the time of planting.

RETAINING WALL:

The existing retaining wall extending through the western
portion of Development Area "8" shall remain in place. A 6-foot
tall privacy fence (conforming to the current Tulsa Zoning
Code's requirements) shall be erected atop such retaining wall
to provide further screening from the residential properties to
the West of PUD 773.

All Development Standards prescribed for Development Area "8" in the original
PUD 773, except as specifically provided above, remain unchanged and are not
amended or modified hereby.

NGP, L.L.C. as the original "Developer" of the NGP Business Complex subdivision
and an owner of at least one lot in such subdivision hereby joins in this Amendment
of the Deed of Dedication and Restrictive Covenants for NGP Business Complex
as required by the provisions of Section lV thereof.

EXECUTED at Tulsa, Oklahoma, to be effective for all purposes as of 5 June 2O1g

HACA lnvestment Gompany, L.L.G. NGP, L.L.C.

By: By:
Manager Graig R. Grotts

Manager

APPROVED BY THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMIS-
SION in accordance with Minor Amendment No. PUD -773-2 approved 5 June
2019:

Date

Secretary

{197a907;l Page 2 of 3

Chair

53



STATE OF OKLAHOMA
COUNTY OF TULSA

)
)ss

L.

(s

This in nt acknowledged before me this day of August, 2A19, by

l4/\ as Manager of HACA lnvestment Gompany,

ry Public
Commission No./Expiration :

/r/ tû8¿,r7 Q-g -"?cåâ

STATE OF OKLAHOMA
COUNTY OF TULSA

ffi auv

)
) SS.

This instrument was acknowledged before me this
Craig R. Grotts as Manager of NGP, L.L.C.

(sEAL)

Commission No iration:

19, by

c

ry Public

ary Pttblic, State éf Oklahoma
Com'mission # 140080b7

ULIE O'CON OR

Comm n ires 09-08-2022

lt97a9o7;\ Page 3 of 3

5r+



TULSA TMAPC Public Heoring Sloff RePort
October 16,2Ol9

ZCA-1ó, Dumpster & Recycloble Moteriol Bins/Donotion BinsPLANNING OFFICE

Prepored by Suson Miller, smiller@incog.orq, 918.579.9470
Felicity Good, fqood@incog.org, I 1 8.57 I .9 456

llem
Consider omendments to the City of Tulso Zoning Code, Tille 42 Revised Ordinonces,
regording dumpsters ond recycloble moteriol bins/donotion bins.

Bqckground
The City of Tulso Zoning Code become effecfive on Jonuory 1,2016. lncluded in the
Zoning Code were new regulotions regording dumpsters ond recycloble moteriol bins

thol were not in the previous code. A key component of the regulotions wos o
retrooctive screening requirement for oll dumpsters ond recycloble moieriol bins, stoting
o complionce dqte of November l, 2017. A prooctive effort to enforce this provision took
ploce eorlier in 20l9 ond severol businesses received notice thot their dumpsters were
not in complionce. These businesses contocted elected officiols of City Holl obout the
issues resulling from these regulotions. A few key issues ideniified were:

. ln existing development, there moy not be enough spoce to ploce
the dumpster/screening out of view from streets ond obutting
properties.

Recycloble Moteriol Bins will not be visible if required to be
screened, which will impoct donotions.

Dumpsters in olley rights-of-woy should be exempt from screening
requirements.

ln order to oddress these ond other reloted issues, the zoning code implementotion teom
convened to qddress the identified issues. The zoning code implementotion teom is

comprised of members of Tulso Plonning Office, Development Services Deportment ond
City Legol.

Tulso Plonning Office stoff presented the proposed ordinonce io the Plonning
Commission of lhe end of their September I B, 2019 meeting. Also, of the request of the
Tulso Authority for the Recovery of Energy (TARE) Boord, stoff presented the proposed
ordinonce of their September 24, 2Ol9 meeting. To dote, oll interested porties hqve
expressed support for ihe proposol.

The omendments proposed to the City of Tulso Zoning Code, Tille 42 Tulso Revised

Ordinonces, ore shown in s*rikeJhre++gh/underling in Attochment ll.

Slqff Recommendqlion
Approvol of lhe proposed omendments io the City of Tulsq Zoning Code os shown in

Poge I of 2

Altochment ll.

2 W 2nd St, 8lh Floor I Tulsc¡, OK 74103 | 918'584'7526 | www'incog.org



TULSA TMAPC Public Heoring Sloff RePort
October 16,2019

ZCA-l ó, DumpsTer & Recycloble Moteriol Bins/Donoiion BinsPLANNING OFFICE

Altochment(s)
Attochment I - Summory of Chonges for Dumpster & Recycloble Moteriol Bins/Donotion

Bins zoning code omendments
Attochment ll - Proposed omendments to City of Tulso Zoning Code regording

Dumpster & Recycloble Moteriol Bins/Donotion Bins (os of 09.12.2019)

Attqchment lll -Exisling City of Tulso Zoning Code (os of 09.12.2019)

Poge 2 of 2

2 W 2nd St,8th Fl<¡or I Tulso, OK 74103 | 918.584.752é | www.incog.org



Attachment I

Dumpster & Recyclable Material Bins/Donation Bins Zoning Code Amendments Draft

Summary of Changes

a

EXtSnNG

Dumpsters and recyclable material bins grouped

together with the same regulations

Limited restrictions on placement of dumpsters and

recyclable material bins

No standards for excess trash and debris

Dumpsters

¡ Unclear if dumpsters must be screened from R-zoned

properties or o// abutting properties

No exemptions for dumpsters in alleys

Screening requirements retroactively applied to all

dumpsters

No set review process for approving dumpster

location

6-foot screening wall or fence always required a

PROPOSED

Dumpsters and recyclable material bins separated

Dumpsters and recyclable material bins are not

allowed in a required landscape area, street setback,

or side setback

Surrounding sites must be maintained free of litter,

debris and other materials

Dumpsters

o Dumpsters must be screened from view of all rights-

of-way and R-zoned property

Screening of dumpsters located in alleys is not

required

Screening requirements only apply to new

construction or occupancy

Dumpsters and screening must be included on site

plans for occupancy, zoning, building permits

Dumpsters may be screened by a principal structure

or a screening fence or wall

a

a

aa

aa

aa

a

aa Opaque, lockable gate always required

Recyclable Møter¡øl B¡ns

¡ Donation bins not specifically mentioned under the

definition of recyclable material bins

Screening fence required for recyclable material bins

No standards for maintenance or upkeep

No contact information requirements

Primary use Consumer Material Dropoff Stations

staffed by personnel when accepting recyclables

Gate required only when dumpster is completely

enclosed by screening fence or wall

Recycloble Materiol Bíns

r "Recyclable Material Bin" changed to "Recyclable

Material Bin/Donation Bin"

All goods must be screened from view within the

bins

Bins must be maintained in good condition with no

structural damage, holes, visible rusf graffiti

Name, phone number, and website of operator and

all other entities benefiting from donations must be

displayed on bin in boldl/2" x 72" letters

Consumer Material Dropoff Stations are staffed by

personnel on site a minimum of 20 hours per week

a

a

aa

aa

a

G3



b4



Attachment ll

Proposed City of Tulsa Zoning Code
(as of 09.12.2019)

Section 35.080 Recycling Use Category
35.080-8 Consumer Material Drop-off Station

An establishment that (L) accepts consumer recyclable commodities directly from the
consuming party; (2) is staffed by personnet

; and (3) stores materials temporarily
before transferring them to recyclable material processing facilities. Establishments that process

recyclable mater¡alg are classified as "consumer material processing" establishments. (Note:

accessorVusedumpstersandrecyclablematerialbins/donationbinsare@
use+ subject to the regulations of Sectiong 45.050 and 45.05L')

Sect¡on 45.050 Dumpsters @ins
C5Æ5e-A-Afpli€+bil¡ty

1, The regulatiens ef this seetien apply te all dumpsters and reeyelable material bins established

ef this seetien no la

45,050 B Where Âllewed
Dumpsters and reeyelable material bins are allewed as an aeeessery use,

45.050-€A Regulations
Dumpsters @ins established or placed on or after the effective date

specified in Section L.030 are subject to the following regulations:

1.Dumpsters@mayonlybeplacedwiththewrittenpermission
of the owner of the subject property.

2.Dumpsters@mustbelocatedonadustless,all-weather
surface and must be sereened frem view ef all rights ef way and R zened preperty in

.

3. Dumpsters@maYnot:
a. Obstruct motorized or non-motorized traffic;
b. Reduce any sidewalk or walkway designed for the passage of pedestrians to less than

5 feet in width;
c. Be located within 10 feet of a fire hydrant or fire suppression connection; e+

d. Be located in a required parking space-gfl€Wired landscape ar

e. Be located in a street setback or side setback.

4. The site surrounding the dumpster must be maintained free of litter. debris. and other
materials.

5. Dumpsters must be screened from view of all street rights-of-way and R- zoned propertv

bv a principal structure or an F1 screening fence or wall in accordance with 565.060-82.
provided that no trees are required as part ofthe required screening. Screening of

9.12.20L9 Dumpsters and Recyclable Material Bins/Donation Bins

T

Q5



dumpsters located in allev rishts-of-wav is not required. No signs are allowed on the

exterior of a required screening fence or wall.

6. Where the use of a dumpster is proposed. the location and intended screenins

demonstrating compliance with the standards of this section must be included with the

submittal of a site plan for a zonins clearance. building or certificate of occupancv

permit.

Section 45.051 Recvclable Material Bins/Donation Bins

45.05L-A Regulations

Recvclable material bins/donation bins established or placed on or after December 1, 2019 are

sub¡ect to the following reeulations. and recvclable material bins/donation bins established

before December 1. 20L9 must be removed or brought into compliance with the following

regulations no later than Julv 1. 2020:

1. Recvclable material bins/donation bins mav onlv be placed with the written permission

of the owner of the subiect propertv.

2. Recvclable material bins/donation bins must be located on a dustless. all-weather

su rface.

3. Recvclable material bins/donation bins mav not:

a. Obstruct motorized or non-motorized traffic;
b. Reduce anv sidewalk or walkwav designed for the passase of pedestrians to less than

5 feet in width;
c. Be located within 10 feet of a fire hvdrant or fire suppression connection;

d. Be located in a reouired parking ce or reouired lan oe area: or

e. Be located in a street setback or side setback.

f. Exceed 7 feet in heieht, 6 feet in width' and 6 feet in depth'

4. All goods must be screened from view within the recvclable material bin or donation bin.

5. The site surrounding the bin must be maintained free of litter. debris. and other

materials.
6. Recvclable material bins/donation bins must be maintained in good condition with no

structural damage. holes. visible rust. or eraffiti.
7. The exterior of a recvclable material bin or donation bin must clearlv displav the name.

phone number, and website (if anv) of the person or entitv operatins the bin and of anv

charitable or for-profit entitv that benefits from the collected items. The information

must be printed in bold letters. each at least one-half inch tall and one-half inch wide.

See also Oklahoma Statutes. Title 78' Section 56'

Section 65.060-8 Features to be Screened

2.Dumpsters@
All dumpsters andæ,yehbh.mate+bl-bins must be screened from view of the'st+e€+€nd€$

ebst+¡n€+rep€++ies all street rights-of-way and R- zoned property. Screening of dumpsters

located in allev rishts-of-wav is not required. Required sereening must eensist ef numpsters mav

be screened from view bv a principal structure or bV an FL screening fence or wall in accordance

with 565.060-C2. When an F1 screening fence or wall encloses a dumpster on four sides. one

ene side of the storage area must be furnished with an opaque, lockable gate kept closed at all

times except durins waste deposit or collection. The eate must be located and constructed to

allow for unobstructed access to each dumpster dur¡ng collect¡on.

2

9.72.2019 Dumpsters and Recyclable Material Bins/Donation Bins

ó,¿4



Chapter 95. Definitions
Donation Bins

See "Recvclable MateriaI Bins/Donation Bins".

Dumpster
A container with a capacity of more than 1.5 cubic yards or a height of more than 4.5 feet that ¡s

designed for receiving, transporting, and depositing waste materials produced by uses that are on the

subject site. Dumpsters are typically designed to be hoisted and emptied into a garbage truck. (See

Section 45.050 for applicable regulations)

Recyclable Material Bins/Donation Bins

A container or drop box with a capacity of more than 1.5 cubic yards or a height of more than 4.5 feet

that is provided for receiving and temporary storing of recyclable materials or salvageable personal

propertv such as paper, ean+meþ], glass, and plastics as well as clothing, shoes, books, and toys.

Recvclable material bins/donation bins mav receive items to be reused or resold for the purpose of

charitable solicitation. Recyclable material bins/donation bins include both containers used by uses

located on the subject site and those used by consumers who bring their recyclables from other (off-

site) locations. (See Section 45.0591 for applicable regulations)

Site Plan

A detailed plan or set of plans depicting the arrangement of buildings, parking, landscaping, lighting,

walls, grading, elevations, building materials, signs, dumpsters, and other information necessary to

determine compliance with applicable regulations (see also Section 70.050).

3

9.72.20L9 Dumpsters and Recyclable Material Bins/Donation Bins

b.7



bs



Attachment lll

Existing City of Tulsa Zoning Code
(as of 09.12.2019)

Section 35.080 Recycling Use Category
35.080-B Consumer Material Drop-off Station

An establishment that (1) accepts consumer recyclable commodities directly from the

consuming par|y; (2) is staffed by personnel during times when recyclables are accepted from

consumers; and (3) stores materials temporarily before transferring them to recyclable material

processing facilities. Establishments that process recyclable material are classified as "consumer

material processing" establishments. (Note: dumpsters and recyclable material bins are

regulated as accessory uses, subject to the regulations of Section 45.050.

Section 45.050 Dumpsters and Recyclable Mater¡al B¡ns

45.050-A Applicability
1. The regulations of this section apply to all dumpsters and recyclable material bins established

or placed on or after the effective date specified in Section 1.030.

2. Dumpsters and recyclable material bins established or placed before the effective date

specified in Section L.030 must be removed or brought into compliance with the regulations

of this section no later than November L,2OL7.

45.050-B Where Allowed
Dumpsters and recyclable material bins are allowed as an accessory use

45.050-C Regulations
Dumpsters and recyclable material bins are subject to the following regulations:

1. Dumpsters and recyclable material bins may only be placed with the written permission

of the owner of the subject property.
2. Dumpsters and recyclable material bins must be located on a dustless, all-weather

surface and must be screened from view of all rights-of-way and R- zoned property in
accordance with 565.060-82, provided that no trees are required as part of the required

screening. No signs are allowed on the exterior of the required screening fence or wall.

3. Dumpsters and recyclable material bins may not:

a. Obstruct motorized or non-motorized traffic;
b. Reduce any sidewalk or walkway designed for the passage of pedestrians to less than

5 feet in width;
c. Be located within 10 feet of a fire hydrant or fire suppression connection; or
d. Be located in a required parking space.

Section 65.060-8 Features to be Screened

2. Dumpsters and Recyclable Material Bins

All dumpsters and recyclable material bins must be screened from view of the street and all

abutting properties. Required screening must consist of an FL screening fence or wall in

9.10.2019 Dumpsters and Recyclable Material Bins/Donation Bins

1

b,q



accordance w¡th 565.060-C2. One side of the storage area must be furnished with an opaque,

lockable gate.

Chapter 95. Definitions

Dumpster
A container with a capacity of more than 1.5 cubic yards or a height of more than 4.5 feet that is

designed for receiving, transporting, and depositing waste mater¡als produced by uses that are on the

subject site. Dumpsters are typically designed to be ho¡sted and emptied into a garbage truck. (See

Section 45.050 for applicable regulations)

Recyclable Material Bins

A container or drop box with a capacity of more than L.5 cubic yards or a height of more than 4.5 feet

that is provided for receiving and temporary storing of recyclable paper, cans, glass and plastics as well

as clothing, shoes, books, and toys. Recyclable material bins include both containers used by uses

located on the subject site and those used by consumers who bring their recyclables from other (off-

site) locations. (See Section 45.050 for applicable regulations)

Site Plan

A detailed plan or set of plans depicting the arrangement of buildings, parking, landscaping, lighting,

walls, grading, elevations, building materials, signs and other information necessary to determine

compliance with applicable regulations (see also Section 70.050).

9.10.2019 Dumpsters and Recyclable Material Bins/Donation Bins

2

bto



TM
Tulso Metropoliton
Plonning Comm rssron

Case: SMG Maybelle (Formerly GCC
Maybelle)

Hearinq Date: October 16,2019
(Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applica nt: Tan ner Consu lting

Owner. Standard Materials Group, INC

Location Map
(shown with City Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Preliminary Plat

1 lot, 1 block, 9.47 + acres

lndustrial

Location: South of the southwest corner of
West 41't Street South and South Maybelle
Avenue

Zonins: lM (lndustrial- Moderate) Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the
preliminary plat

Gitv Council District: 2

Councilor Name: Jeannie Cue

Gountv Gommission District: 2

Commissioner Name: Karen Keith

EXHIBITS: Site Ma
lmprovements Plan

p, Aerial, Land Use, Growth & Stability, Preliminary Plat, Conceptual

*7 
,l



RS-3

CS

IM

E(
2

ì
(t,

(Ð
I

U'
É

SUBJECT TRACT

IM

w4zSTS

L

ñ
=
Ø

0 200 400 GCC MAYBELLEFeet

E# 19-12 26 1z



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
G CC M AYB E LLE :;;;' ""rril';"i:"îi::;,i:J";i,yi¿:::iL# 19-12 26 Aer¡al Photo Dafe: February 20187

3



I
li

I

E

I

I

jt tl I

i

l

I

I

-'-if'

s

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
EMPLOYMENT

q

Land Use Plan Gategories

! Downtown

i I Downtown Neighborhood

; I n¡.¡n str""t

Mixed-Use Corridor

f Regional Center

f Town Center

I Neignoorhood Center

Employment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

! earxand Open Space

iir'i'.i*j nrransas River Corridor

0

Feet
200 400 GCC MAYBELLE

.."'7 t
TJ

I

ÊJ 19-12 26



SUBJECT TRACT

Growth and Stability

Area of Growth

Area of Stability

rì 200 400 GCC MAYBELLEFeet

ÊJ 19-12 26 75



R12E Draft Final Plat

T

1'

N

OWNER: SMG Mqyh,elle SURVEYOR/ENGINEER:

Ionner Coßulllng. [.LC. â
þ¡ÞL'i

GÌoup, lNC.
755 Eâst Millsp Ro¡d

Fãyêtev¡lle, Ark¿nsas 727G
Phone: (918)5æÆ82
Cont.d: KyleGobe¡

FARI OFIHE ilS HALF OF IHE NOffiHWSI OUAtrER (E/2 NW/4) OF SECION IWENTY.SIX {2ó)
TOWNSHIP NINSEEN {ì?) NORIH, RANGEIWELVE {]2) ilSI OFIHE INDIAN MERIDÁN

ASUEDIVISION W]IHIN IHE CfY OFIU6A,IULSA COUNIY, SIAIEOFO(LAHOMA

o( aNo. 261, dPrR6 6/30/ð21
EMAI! MÑ@IÂNMRM]$P.@M
5323 South Lew¡sAvenue
fule, Oklahomå 74105
Phone: (918) 74t9929

Læqlion top

lnÞlâltêd
+

Ptr*@l

UnÞlãited

oo-
¡ãd E

'r090.00

Unplatted

,ro

""o
%

âet o5co Unplattâd

2000ðãc Í

unplatted

g
o
s0

NolG

2, erPmÉñc.üsMEst

cæRorúc ffi, ñoffi ærÊ ße{ rcfrH NrdoN ùruM úæ
(ilÆt s0 s*N6e 3@ þ

þ, oôdsß@¡@NoalÈrNo

o s'rcxP¡þuxo^r50,r{ñ

Unplattéd

Ê:o
U'

M ø PÀE I2'.
Aw @ ø, ÞAd fu,)

unÐatted

rdr M.¡rcÞdrEñ aræ Ptr.âiq òmmisbñ

Block 1

Lot 1

SlûG l,^oybell6

\



Draft Final Plat

SMG Moybelle
PART OFIHE &SI HALF OF IHE NORTHWESI QUARIER IEl2 NW/4) OF SECT ON TWENTY.SIX 12ó)

IOWNSH1P NINEÎEEN (I9) NORÌH, RANGEIWELVE (]2) ilsT OFINE NDIAN MERIÐAN
ASUEO]V]SION WIHIN THE CIIY OFI!6A,I!LSA COINTY, STAIEOF OKLAHOMA

3. rNE Cil OF ruq OXTSOMA OR rß SUdSß, SH{! BE RESPONS4E rOR
C WÄER MAINS, SNIÆY 5EWR MAN' ANO

8$IIAEÐ BY ffi OF IHE LOTOWNA OÊSO
OWNÊR'S 6'NÌ9 OR @NIRMO6.

SUED 3Y ftE CIY OF TU6A OXL
INRNTñUdURE ÞIRIFS, WAER, SS ARY SWÉ( NO SIORM SEWER STEM'

s 6!6ara0 ro @NfRUcT)sERvic rH€ Éñfre
AND ACéPEO ßY IH€ CIÌY. NOruftÍNOING

ftF rcRÊGOINC, IHE
HE CLÍY'SSOf DfRfON, THE CIRCUMSINCES
orwrrsrsDrNc rNE roRÉ60rNc,ÈÊcrf MÂy

ÀUINORzE IHE PNNÑG @ IHE @
UfræI4D, A CERIfICAI€ OÊ OCUPÑd rcR À
PMSÊ MAY S!Ê UPON IHE @MPfTION AiD

ÑFRÆIRUCIURE SRUNC ItsE PM

4 ilE OmER Or rHE rol
ftE ISSUANC€ S À EDING PE

ÍNDMO MÀÍEñIÂÉ
EÉCIIÊO INIS INsIRUMENI ON INS

IHAI íANÐARD MAI€iIAÉ CrcUP
RETERffO rc 6ilÉ'OWNER': L5 THE OMER OF INE TO!þW]ÑG WSRIBED REAI

s, Tursa ólNrl fÀr€ oÊ oxtMMÂ:

PARTOt frÊ EÆr HÂSOf THE NORTHWEÍalmEâ {E/2NV4)Or SECTON
il€Nil-srx (æt, rowN*rP ñrNErE€N (1e) NoRrH, üñcÉ rwELvE (12) ENr

mnHoMÀ MmoN6 ro ßr uNrÉo srÂÈs

oÊNÊR or rsÉ NV¿ oF sA o gEcTloñ æj
IHÊNC€ SdIH O'AÐ'ST fuONG IHE EÆI UNâ OT NÉ NV4, ¡OR A

æ.mÉÊTrorH€wff 86NNTNG;

'HÉfiCÊ 
$Uil ü4A20' EÆT TOR À O SÎANC OÉ 350.51 TEEI; IHETG 9UIH

ærÈ,4r wEsT, ¡oR a orslaNc or b,00 rEEri riENcE souÈ o€ ã ss
Â DrsrscE tr 207.02 FÊãj THâñCE SoUt æaL40 WEÍ Fm A üSTANCÊ
E €3.49 F'ÊI fO A PO]NI ON frE NORIHæTÊfuY RICHIOÊWAY L NÊ Of
CN€RRY CæEK CHÀNNft, AS RE@RDEO INUAñY ¿¿ 15¿ IT WÂRRÂNry
*ED, n æOX ]797 ArPreE 1731, COUNIOT ru6A SrÂrS*OXI*OMA
R€COMS; ÊENC IONG $IO NOÂßEÍE¡TY RrcHIOF.WAY ÙilE TOR BE
rtuNNGrcui þ)@!661

NORÌH 3930?f w$l foi Á ü
clRvaruiÉj TNENCE AFNG A 971.49 rcoT Morus cuñv6 r0 rHE çFl

rEErirHEilë$urH3¡S!0 wsrroRADSrANCEOrr0.ærEÊrirHENC6
iloRft s?'¿12r"wÉsraDrsraNcoF4s.ñrEÉri

IN€NC' NORÛ æ'68- EÆl fO@9!*!ry;
7Alm€ rEÍOR9.¡71Æ*s.

PLY OF ESCTRTC TE$PNONÊ, eÊS fÊrùrsrôñ,

SINMRD MÀERLIS CROIP, INC, A DÉÁWARÊ æRÐMI ON
OEOIATED ÊY 1HI5 ÞßI ÂND WIHN IHE PERIMETåñ UÎUff WMENI OF IHE
SUÊdV¡SION. SIRÊEI SHA( * S€RWD ONTY BY
!NO'R6NO!NO CÆG ANÐ, EXCEPI Æ PREæD N IH€
SNÊNCE, AtrSIPPLYUÑES]^CLUOIN6 AECN]q T€EPHONE, @E TEEVSON ANO
CÑÙù6sts{LBE @CÁTEOUNDÊreROUNO IN ÊÆÊMfiß OEÞCAEDrcRCENEML
!f ùrY saRv cE No ÊE R¡crrsaF
ACC$PÀNYING PhI, *WICÉ PEOEIúS NO INSFORMÉ$, Æ þURCES OT

, MAy @ 3E ldÀrEo

2. UÑSRGrcINO S€RVG æ!E5 AND Cß SÉRVCE lNÊS TO AU SNUIIREs
fENæO TMM il€ N€M6I AS MAN, SERVCE

ÉOEsIAI, OR IMN$ORMû TO IH€ rcIMOÉ lSE OEÍERMINEO BY IHå IOCÀIION
!rcN IHE lOI PROVIDÊD ftAl IPON

T3' SUPPUER OF SÊRVCE SNAtr IHEREATIER BE OEÊM€O IO HAW A DSIIIVE,
rcrulvÊ ú$Msrr d rHE ror, covÉRNG a 5

¡ær smÞ 6ftN0rNc 2,5 r€Ér ofl ue sDE oF rHE sturca æÉ ffi uN€
IHE GN MÂII, *iVICE PEDE5IÂL, æ IRANSTORMER IO IH€

4. rHE Ot S üS oKTaOMAOR E SUG6S6, SN[r ar a{ ¡ME HÂvE
RrcHr ot ÆcÊssro [r lrtrfl EÆ

]S DEED OF DEDIATIS, Td INE PURÞÔ5É OF
AY ÐRI ON Of

UNæMñOUNDWÀÉ& 9ilIIARY S

5. faE¡oRÊcorNcæwNArß*rrærNrislsÊcroic.9HÀtr3ÉÊNForcEÆs
âY il8 CTYOFIU6A OKßHOMÀ, M
ÀCÊÊAIOBE BOUNO BYTNESCWENEß.

*OION f . EflrcÂCfrffi, DUßTION, SflOMEM OR
TEWTNÁT|ñ¡ ND ffWtLlt

ü1E rO ÈE ruBûC ¡aRp¿ru{ *EMENTSON,

"OV€RhND ORANÆE EÆMÉNI" OR þOE 
'Oñ 

fHE PURrcS OT PERMIÍLNG THE
dERIND fuOW, COftVEYåNCE, ÁNO O SAR6E OT SÍOTMWAIÊR RUNOtr FROM

ftE ISOVISION åID fROM PRæÉRI6 OIISLOE TH6

rBÊÐsc¡faN60rrHEctrof Tls
o[r#ilA No ¡ÁNs No spEcúaîoNs ÆprcvEo By rHE on or rutq

MANIÀ¡ù€O WIÛ]N N OVERUNO MÑACÉ EÆÊMÊNl ÙôR *AT ßA¿ BE ÂNY
[f€RAÌOil OF INE GRADE IN 5UCA EÆÊMÊNß UNSS AÞPñOVÉO 3Y fNE CIY OT
IOg, OXIAHOMÀ PWIOED THAT THÊ PúNING OT IURF SÈEI NOI ffiOlIRE THE
ÆPROVAT O¡ rHE Crfr Or ruLS OKUÆMA,

BtrORÉ ME, fH' UÑESL6¡SD, Â N

E IHE IXNIICI PÊ&Ñ WHO 5UMRIBEO IHE
NAMÉ OF ÍÑOMD MAIÊRIS CROUP, LNC., A *LAWÂRE CORrcRA1ON rc IHE
¡oREGONG rNSmuMaNr, a9 rs _rÌrs_ ño Æ[NowcocÊD 1o MÊ rNAr
8V*EÉECU'Ð TNE SMEÆ HI9
ÛÉ FRgÊ ÀNDrcLINIAßYAI AN

r, ErcH AæuÊñ Or 6SCmE, rgtSpNONE, 648 rELÉVEd, COMMIN|èÍON.
¡NE NO €MÞþY&S, SHAtrAIAtrIIMESIÀVÊ

ÊE RIGHTOFÆC€sSIO {T UITITESEMENI55HOM ON ftÊ PhÌÓÂOTT'RWsE
Pi0vr0€0 FoR rN rHrs oEEo d

INE REgIRICIIONS HERÉN SÍ rcÊIN A* @EIMTs rc RUN WIH IHÉ LND ANO
$[I F &NOING !ÞON IHE OWÑER, IS SUCCE$ôRS ND 6IGN9. WININ INE

I. SNEÃE ENMÊNq ÀND UITIILg ¡ND SEÍON [.

HÊ EITORCSMÉÑI RGNIS PER'AINING INÊRÊfO,

*ECfICSLY IHÉÉN 9 SlAf'q sNAtr INURE fO INE BENEflI 4 ANO *À[ 3€
ENTOR@É AY ilÉ Oil Or r!r$, OftßtuA. rN ANYTUdCTÀL tON BiOUGNr
TO ENfORCE INÉ COVÊNNß ESIÆUsHED WTNIN ÈIS OEED O' DÊDICAIION. IHE
O€'€NsE INAI IHE PÆIY IIIIIAINC THE ÃOUIlAÂTÊ ÞRøg€ONC tr AN AOE@AIÉ

4. IHE OW{ÊR OF NY TOI SNAU 3Ê R€5bN9&E FOR IHE PROIECION OT INÊ
rÆ[ r 6 LoGrEo

PREWNT IIÉAIÎERAIION tr GÊAO
NIERÉE WIN ÎHÊ fuECMq ES

r rBs sturcg
GROUND FÆtr]II6 BlI INE OWNER OT IHÉ IOl

R SAIOOWNEÂ'SAGÊNT9OR CôÑRÆD6,
MAÑ'AIN INÊÊNEMENI!ôAEÐ BERÐN O& N IHE EWNIOFINE ¡trÊMENIOT
fiO$RUCIION WIBIN IHâæM
cril d rußa o(hrcMÀ

&MSÑI AND PERTORM
Æ3]Û¿ IHE INIENOEO OMINAGE ¡UNMOiS ANO MAY RSMOVE ANY O$IRUCTLd

RM, ND IHÉ C6IS sIAtr BÉ PAO 3Y IÊÊ
OMER. N ftE EVENI ftE M€R

'ñOM 
IHE C IY OF IUS, dWOMA ßÊ CIT

TAE ruI$ælNWCURÍ, ÑOIH€*AÊIERTHECOSE$[!3ÉAUEN reAINçf Ê*N
LOl N IHÊ SUSdVISIü. Æ PRÑIDED ÆOVÊ MAY æ
FORÊCIoS€o SYrNEC¡rYOF rU6A,O(6HOMA.

ÍHESE RÊSnÛ6ñ1 To BE sr

rHÀN IHIRT ÊO} Yáb NOM ilE ME Of IHE REæMNG OT ßIS ôÊED OF
DED AlON UN6 IÉRM NAIEO OR ÂMÉNDEO Æ HERâÑAFIER PRôVLD€O

O(hNOMÀ æAEREBYGRIfYIHÂTI HAVE ARÉfu trYAOÆC!ñAIEIYSURWYÉO
TOFINO 8ÊRÊIN æS*B€DEVE,AÑO IHAI

IED H€RÁIN ß'SM€ MAY8ÊUÉ". A SUÐIügON
or rlrq Tur$ couil1Y,

E OÑ il€ GiOID USING CEÑEUUY ÆëPIÊO
¡MÌCÊ' ÀÀD MeÉ OR EXCÉE$
¡RÆÌcÊ ot rño slRvEYrxc,

suRvÊYÉo, $8Êq Pßnso Âro
suÐlroÊD rNro rdt 3ræ6 ao

PUI S MÆE À PARI AÊñEOTJ ND IH€ OMSR
NÆ G]VÊi IO gD ÞßIIHÉ ÑÂME

CIil OT IUÉA TUEA COUNÍ. O@NA¡ {WHERilER THE WORO sUBÛVßIS'
MPEARS NERÊI! TH€ SMg SHÂtr @NCUSVEIY
MAÆtre UNISIHÊCôNENCI

MÉe ÊE CryOf rus, rurr couñrY, firaoMA urtrs rNE coNEncGARty

ErcT s!PPLÉROF ESfifrqf FtrPHON€,COMMIN6IION. ORCÆSRVIC4 NDÈÉ
souNô sY rHasÊ covÊN8r'

1, IHE 9UPPilER OT 6Ñ SENICÉ f
A[ I]MES NAVE ÌHE RICNTOT (C€$
æÆoftERWSE PmuæD rÒÊrN
INSIAUNG, RÊMôVINC, iÉPAR NC, OR REPWNC ANY PORIION ô' fHÉ ItrtrIES
INÍAUD BY II€ SPUER OF GÆ SERVICE.

ñ sacÍoñ L. ÍRÉEE asMENrt añD uÎlrÉç

BE AMENOÊD OR f€RMINÀIEO AI
ú6ÊD BYIHE OMÉR OT IHÊ hND IO WNCH
SIOBEÆPUüEE ANDMPROVEDSYf HÊruT$
MMsroN, oR rß succsmt aNDrHEcrñoF

1UßA dWOMA
rRlÍroNs sB[r 3E srÊcrw fRoM aNo srER

orcrarEs orHÉRust. Now THÊÉFoÉ,
PROVIDINc ÊOR IHE ORæRIY OMI@MÊiI OT IH€ SUþIVSON, ÂND 

'æ 
IHE

PURru OF NSURING ÂDEAUÀTÊ REÍRICIIONS rcR ftE MUIUAL SENEflT OT IHÊ
owNER, [s sudEs6 6MN1ÊÊs ND Æscñt

6NÊR63YIMPOgE IHE fOtrOWNC RESRICT]ONS

gUÐLVISION ND SY IB€ &NSF¡OMES OT IHE æVENAN1SSÊI FORIN æ(N ANO EÆN IOISNfuLR€CÊLVÉÂNDüAN, IT il UNOæIRUCIEO MNNÊâ,f8EÍORM NO
$RTAG WAI€ð 

'ROM 
IOISAND MNAGÉ MEÆ OF HI6H€R A€VAION. NO Tø

IT IO BE CONSIRUCEO NY ÍÊNCII6 OROIHÉR
DRAINßÊ OT lIæM AND SURfÆE

É BYANYASÊIÊD IOIOMER AND BYIHECIT

smot l. fiEft,6EMEilE ñO tl!ÎCS üIÊO IN I8ÊN TOf ÀND 
'HAtr 

PEVENI 1NÊ
arÌÉùfroN or 6MoE oR NY o
NERfÊtr W]fB THE GÑ sNMCE. IHE 5UPPIER OT INE 6N SERV1G SNIT BE
RSOil9ÊIÊ FOR fH'OñDNAÂY M

ÂcE oR ÉleÍoi or rkû¡as cNsEo 0R

3. THI fOEC0N6 rN TH|S SSÊCÌ|Oñ 3, Stt BE
ÊNÍORCEÆIE SY NE $PPUER OF IHE GN *NICE AND fHE TOI OMER ÀGRES 10

Ny@!RtoR ofHÊiw¡sÊ, Mr NorrNvaueE

H5ÊÉN, WHICN SHAU æMN IN TUú rcæANDÉtrTCI.

r/Ê,0R "urünÉNÉMsr roR rHE srâRN

ño/oR mMovrNG aNy No {r Þ!&c urul6 lNauorc sroRM swas,
9NIÆYSEWEÉ IEGPrcNE AND
ND IMiSrcÂMÉq GÆ !N6 WåIER
rocErNERwÊ[rf frNc' NclurñcrrEPorE wRE coñN]rt¡pE vúv€s,
MEIER' MNHOSS, ANO EOUIÞME
ÆPURENNCES IHEREIO MIH 13
fNÊ UIUÛ æEMENISTORÈE USESAilôP!@'6sÌAftq PrcU*O IHEOWNÊñ

RPhCE WAIEil Nq $N IMY SEWR MAINs, A O fæM SWER MAN' 16ENÊR
WIH ÊE R GHI OF INCRES ÀNO E6R6 ÊOR SUCN CONSTRUõION, MALilIENNCE,
OPÊMION, TÀYING, RÉPARilC, ANO IÚIN€ OVÉ& ÆrcS AÑD AIONG AtrOT
INÊ UfUil ENEMENI5 OEPIMO O

Pßi IHE frNÉR HERÊBY LMæ A WSNflVE COWNAN1 WHCH CôWÑÑI
SHII BE 8INDING ON EÆN IOIOWN€N SD *MT BE ENTORëÆIF 3Y IH€ OIY OF
ruq o(ßHôMA ND ÊY rHE $PPUÉR OF NY SFÊGD lrtrW s€RvrcÉ f!Âr.
WIHIN IBÊ!IUff ENMÉÑÌSOEPICEDON INEÆCÑPÀNYING PhI NOBUtrDINC,
9MUCruRE, OR OÍH€R AWE OR 3

OT TE UItrIT ENfu€Iß SBIT SE P6GD,
ERECIEO, LNSIA$q OR MÀNTAMO, PMVOEO NOIHINC N€¡ÉI{ SHAú BE DEEMED

*WÊR, srcRM 9EWE& NATURil G4 CAâG TÊTW6OÑ,
ÊúCfÂIC FAC!ÌES ARÊN DEPICIÚ UPON fHE
ÆilPAiYrNG Phl rcMæD rHECryOr ruq O(ßHOMÄ, Oñ TSTUCCESÉ
OR THE $PUER OT fNÉ UNUI SWICE 9H[T !g REÁs& ùñE IN IHE
PERIORMANC6 OT SUCN MIVI¡ES.! 3€ RÊ9ONSI8IÉ FOR ÊE PrcEfiþN S NÊ

ÞU4IC WÀI€N MAN' gMTÀRY SEWER MAN' AND SIOÊM *WEß IOAIÐ W IN N

æTORE M4 IHÊ UNXßCNÐ, À

APPEARÉO 1O ME ôN E. ÌANNER INOWN IO 3E ilE IDÊNILù! ÊÊRsOI WHO

rcREGOING CERffqT' Æ II5 TREE AND WTINTMY rcIÁ¡Þ D€€0, FOR IHE USES
AND P!RÞOS€s f N€REIN gT ¡ORIH.

NIOUÉEXSI]ÑC !¡ON INE COMPTíON OFÉE
NSTAIATION OFA ÞISUCWAIER MAN, SNIIARY*WÊR MAN, Oi SOW *WEB
oR aNYðNSnuflOr ñrvrilwNrcN. LN rHE lmMÊNr oÊ ÊE oñ or rlts

AIÉR MALN9 S]IMY SgftR MAÑ' OR SIORM

/'4r'i;\
!'@..l

- 

\*ï#'
M

DArÉ OF PREPÆAIOñ: OdÍ 3. 2ore St{G l oybêllê





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: CZ-492

Hearinq Date: October 16,2019
(Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Robi Jones

Owner and Aoolicant lnformation

Applicant: Matt King

Property Owner. HILL, JAMES H

Location Map:
(shown with Gounty Commissioner Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Dispensary

Concept summary. Rezone to CS to allow a

medical marijuana dispensary.

Tract Size: 3.46 + acres

Location: Southwest corner of West 51st Street
South & West Skyline Road

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning'. CS

Comprehe ive Plan

Land Use Map: Commercial (Sand Springs)

Stability and Growth Map: nla

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 9125
CZM: 44

Countv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith 8t
REVTSED 10t10t2019



SECTION l: CZ-492

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject property from AG to
CS in order to allow a medical marijuana dispensary to operate at that location. CS zoning is limited in

the area although there is property to the east in the Sand Spring City limits that is considered as
lndustrial use according to the County Assessor's records.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Sand Springs Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Applicant Exhibits: None included
Neighbor's Comments

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

CZ-492 is non-injurious to the existing proximate properties and;

CZ-492 is consistent with the Sand Springs Future Land Use Map;

CZ-492 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding
property therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-492 to rezone property from AG to GS.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE PREHENSIVE PLAN

Staff Summarv: The site is located in the fenceline of Sand Spnngs and according to the Sand
Spnhgs Comprehensive PIan, the future land use designation is Commercial. The Sand
Sprngs Comprehensive Plan was adopted in 2017.

Commercial Description (from Sand Springs Comprehensive Plan):
The Commercial Land Use District represents areas of retail trade and services.
Typically, these areas are located around nodes of arterial street intersections or in some
cases, at intersections of collectors and arterials. Commercial Districts can also be found
in corridors that have an established commercial use pattern. The Commercial District
includes uses that range from small neighborhood convenience shopping areas, single
free-standing buildings, big box retailers, restaurants, automotive services centers, and
other similar retail uses.

Land Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation'. Commercial (Sand Springs)

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transportation Vision :

Bz-
REVTSED 't0t8t2019



Major Sfreef and Highway PIan: West 51st Street South is classified as a Secondary Arterial

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The site is a large flat parcel with little vegetation. There is an existing single-
story building on the propeñy. The building is a 2,930 square foot metal building according to
the site plan provided by the applicant.

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RAA/ Exist. # Lanes

West 51st Street South Secondary Arterial 100 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract does not have municipal water and sewer available

Surrou nd inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RE
Residential- Sand
Sprinqs Fenceline

nla Single-family

South AG nla nla Scissortail Farms -
Retail Sales

East AG
Residential - City of

Sand Sprinqs
nla vacant

West AG
Residential- City of

Sand Springs
nla agricultural

SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 227583 dated May 10,2013 established zoning forthe
subject property.

Subject Property:

CZ-424 Mav 2013: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 3.3+ acre tract of land
from RE to AG on property located on the southeast corner of West 51st Street and West

r3Skyline Drive

REVTSED 10tAt2019



CBOA-2459 March 2013: The County Board of Adjustment approved a request for Use
Variance to permit Use Unit 13 in an AG District (section 310), on property located at 8302
West 51't Street South.

CZ-378 March 2006: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 25.31+ acre tract of
land from AG to RE on property located on the northwest corner of West 51st Street and South
81st West Avenue (including the subject property). Applicant was asking for RS zoning, but staff
could only support RE zoning.

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2482 November 2013: The County Board of Adjustment approved a request for Use
Variance to allow retail sales (Use Unit 13) in an in an AG District for produce and gift shop
items, on property located 8450 West 51't Street.

CBOA-2428 April 2012:. The County Board of Adjustment denied a request for Special
Exception to permit dirt extraction (borrow fill pit) within Use Unit 24- Mining & Mineral
Processing- in an AG District, on property located South of the SE/c of West 51st Street South &
South 85th West Avenue.

CBOA-í511 June 1997: The County Board of Adjustment denied a request for Use Variance
to permit sign fabrication and auto repair as a home occupation in an AG District (section 310),
on property located at 7300 West 51st Street.

101212019 1:30 PM

f.-{
REVTSED 10t8t2019



A

REU,

F

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

LEGEND

I sand springs Corporate Limits

Feet cz-492
4002000

19-11 25&19-11 36 y,>



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
cz-492 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal leatures on the ground.

19-11 25&19-11 36 Aer¡al Photo Date: Fêbruary 2018 çb



Feet
0 50 100

Subject
Tract

CZ-492 :;;:'*"-ril:;"i:"îiilí,trï";1i2':;ï:",ii.

19-11 25&19-11 36 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 87



I

tt

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

Future Land Use

I commercial

I lndustrial/Regional Employment

ffi Parks/Open Space

f Public/Quasi Public

Residential

t Transitional*

Feet
200 400 cz-4920

19-11 25&19-11 36 rt



FrLt ttPr
Dated: O9-72-2OL9

Re: Hearing on Wednesday, October 2, LOLï at 1:30pmto change the county rezoning from AG to CS at SW 51't S. &

West Skyline Drive, Tulsa, OK 74LO7 requested by applicant Matt King to be held at: City Council Chambers, 2nd Leve,

175 East 2nd St. Tulsa, oK.

To Whom lt May Concern with the Tulsa Metropolitan Planning Commission:

We are strongly opposed to the request for the rezoning change for the above referenced application. We have lived

at our residence for over 35 years and do not w¡sh to now start living by the "Yellow House Dispensary" which will

sells Cannabis, also known as marijuana in it's dispensary and or any other type business that sells or distributes a

psychoactive drug from the Cannabis plant which can be used for medical or recreational purposes. We oppose

anything to do with this type of business which will bring unwanted additional traffic from possibly impaired motor

vehicle operators. We live on Skyline Drive and this is totally unacceptable to us as residential property owners. This

would reduce property values in our area and create a negative impact on the resell value of all the residential

homesites in our area. There are many expensive newly built residential homesites in our area and the negative

impact this would bring would decrease the property values and that would be devastating to all of us as property

owners

Sin

Paul Winningham and Stevanna Winning

7875 West Skyline Drive

Tulsa, OK74LO7
(918) 694-e3s4

8g
A-YîL





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase Number: CZ-493

Hearinq Date: October 16 ,2019
(Originally scheduled for October 2,20191

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Robi Jones

Owner and Appl icant lnformation

Applicant: Richard Peek

Property Owner. PEEK, RICHARD & JACKIE

Location Map:
(shown with Gounty Gommissioner Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use'. Storage and Rental

Concept summary'. Rezone from AG to lL to allow
light industrial uses.

Tract Size: 41.78 + acres

Location. Southwest corner of Highway 51 & South
241s1West Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning: lL

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: nla

Stability and Growth Map: nla

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 9017
CZItA: 32

Countv Comm ion District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

REVTSED 10t1012019



SECTION l= CZ-493

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: Applicant is requesting to rezone the property from AG to lL in order to
permit indoor and outdoor storage and industrial space rentals. All uses permitted in lndustrial Light
zoning would be permitted with approval of CZ-493.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Applicant Exhibits: Survey Plat, Preliminary Site Plan, Conceptual Zoning Layout - Overall,
Zoning Layout - Overall

DETA¡LED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The lL District is designed to provide areas suitable for manufacturing, wholesaling,
warehousing, and other industrial activities which have no objectionable environmental
influences. Therefore, given the proposed use and context of the subject lot, lL zoning would be
appropriate and would be non-injurious to the existing proximate properties and;

CZ-493 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding
property;

CZ-493 has vehicular access from South 241s1 West Avenue available for industrial uses,
therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-493 to rezone property from AG to lL.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summaru: This area rs oufsrde of the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan area. lt is not
located in an area where there is a Comprehensive Plan in place. lt was never included in the
Tulsa Metropolitan Area District Plans.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: N/A

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: Highway 51 is a Primary Arterial and the Major Street and
Highway Plan shows a planned Primary Arterial cutting through the west side of the subject
property. These are often conceptual drawings and will be given consideration when going
through the platting process.

q>
REVTSED 10t4t2019



6tozlqt0t o3st^3u

:W
elqelte^e Jo^ os a^eq lou seop pue alqelre^e Jole^ ledrcrunu seLl lceJl tca[qns oql

jse-r.lll!l-R

6u¡uo2 6u¡¡s¡x3
uolleuft!soo

osn puel 6u¡¡s¡x3
tlltrfioJÐ Jo

ÁilUqefS Io eorves¡ 6u¡¡srx3 uollEco'l

elu4!ulBl
-e¡6urg p ¡ern¡¡ncu6y

quoNÐVelu

eluelulernilncuþv qmosÐV

eluplorl lleqase8
slooqcs euo¡sÁey lselOV?SCelu

eluelut9 AMH lseMCV

ssaccv'lslx:lrõl€Tizmw
^ 

/u dHSl/\lffi
Áennsse.rdx3 ¡g Áemqôt¡1 ¡se¡¡lerJauv rteurr¿teel 0zl

uorlsoJrp r.,lcee seuel
Z L{}Ur^ Áemq6rq popl^l6

anuo^v lsoM plþz qmoseuououou(pe¡e6 sr peor) ¿

:slaeJls

ouoN

'pe[oñ ore;s e rao4 Ulp u!
6uuqo],6Loz,þqcJewponss/,7tt.ulede6uet¡ct4]JeeueseLlÁ¡7ueunce]!sgLttwß

ouoN :

suoN suorleJ sprsuoc lculs!o lercoos

auoN :äEj.iE$ijEffi

euoN isuoqelopsuoC ue¿ re¡seyy we¡sÁg ¡¡e4

^Uodotd

9V

-¡"rl+li;?11'.. i-":



SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANGE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15,1980 established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Propefi: No Relevant History.

Surrounding Property: No Relevant History.

?,P
REVTSED 10t8t2019



AG

tlo<o+4++

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

-tt

f

1
UI

CS

8004000
Feet cz-493

+-- 19-10 17 ?5



8004000
Feet Subject

Tract
cz-493 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground. 
^

AeriatphotoDate: February2olE Q fpL-*rJ 19-10 17



HighwoY Right-of'ltoY

lf6 SecÍion Line

Survey :43,6457 Acres

ç tJ
tNi\
l.!

\\

+

2-

w

p;
^ve--- $s

S' ss
9)

L= 931072Râ
d

W
7070.

EngÌneers

l"E 60.00'
s 0430'42

I

I

U.S. Armyl Corps of
ll,lonument

s

SURVEY PLAT
NE Corner NE/4
Sec. l7-T|9N-RIOE

\

È_-- 6æ È()

T
Ríght-of*liloY Monument

NOTE: (o) lndicates l/2" hon Pins lV/Plostic Cops

þ) lndicotes 1/2" Ex¡st¡ng lron Pins
)(1( lndbotes Fence

T

19

N

o.B.

149.

RlOE

Þ

.dìô
\+ ot
Sr oi
88
I

t
.e
$
.8

kSE Corner NE/4
Sec. t7-T|9N-R|OE

LOCATION MAP

Scole 1':4OO'
Beorings ore bosed on o prevíous surve14, provided
by our client (Richord Peek) ond the Ðeportment
of Transportation Highwoy Plons, contract 6O-1857.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

I, James B. Ma¡shall, a Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that on thts gth day of November, 2013, a careful survey
was made under my supervtslon on the property shown above and described as a tract of land lying in the Northeast Quarter
NE/4) of Section 17, Township 19 NorttU Range l0 East of the Indian Meridiarl Tulsa County, Oklahoma and further
described as C¡mmencing at the Northeast Corner of sâid NE/4; thence S 00'4403'E along the East line of said NE/4 for a

distance of 832.80 feet to the Point of Beginning said point lying on the South Right-of:Way line of State Highway Number 5l;
thence S 00'44'0f E abng said East line of the NE/4 for a distance of 1002.09 feeg thence S 8S5033'T[ for a distance of
1670:10 feet to the East boundary of Keystone Reservoir boundary; thence N 5f0213 W along said East boundary of Keystone

Reservo¡r for a distance of 823.19 feet thence N 4Íf3l'55 E along the said East boundary of Keystone Reservoir for a dlstance

of 588.36 feet to rhe South Rightrcf:lVay line of State Highway Number 5l; thence N 85"4511'E along said South
Rtght-of-rffay line for a distance of 1096.48 feet; thence thence Northeasterly along said South Right-of-Way line on a curve to
the left havinga radius of 21,650.93 feet, with a chord bearing and distance of N 8S08'33" E, 101.55 feet, having an arc
distance of l0l.ä5 feet; thence S 04"304U E along s¿id South Right-of-lVay line for a distance of 60.00 feet; thence

Northeasterly ¿long said South Rightd-Way line on a curve to the left having a radius of 21,710.93 feet, w¡th a chord bearing

and distance of N 84'283f E, 606.28 feeL having an ¿rc distance of 606.28 feeL thence N 0S0542 I[ along said South

't7

q,1



9q\

zô

s6
Èts-
-.8 ;aZ'
Bts J
c.B+Ie

!ãh
t,0
åt q¡

3Aa

!

itft{+tlt{+{i ¿,... ..c.ô

E'sä;:å¡ËiËl! ¡'ãEãTå:tiï

t

I
t

IANDES ENGINEERING LLC.
ww||. londese nqi ôee ríng. n et
gOJ E. 35th Stræt , P.O. æX 1 oJ2
shdwnee, x 71802-1032
(4os) 27s-53æ * Fox (4ú) 27s-9o47
q I 2260 EXP. 6-æ-19

Btlly F¡¡¿ts

Pæk

?"(



(>s
ZoNING P¿4N

INDUSTRIAL PaRr Ir Hlcnway 5I KEYSTONE LAKE
AÐDnrss: HWY 5l

Tulsa County, Oklahoma
PROJÈC1
LoøftoN

7
%

E

S4E: 1" - 2000
LOCATION MAP

I
1Ê

L€GAL DESCRIPTION
fM6l

+
¡ Bdru*,ffi

EEEEE-

Mdño.ÑAffiL1w -\ \\',

LEOftO

i

1ä

l¡
l8

I

-
I

I

I

i

I

OFFICE AREA

C.[ Ol¡. r-æ0-522-6!¿l

-: \ Ll

LEôAL DESCRIPTION
E!@

@4sÌMce.6w

we6wû@aftí4

øwñdwøMwüt4eeñ

LEGAL DËSCR¡MION
]84çT?

MINI-STORAGE U1.'ITS

ltffiltrffi#g;'-" ffiHiË"#î

(-)
j

iN

--\
ñe---3e
zi;Êis
Z.Ë rÈ: iÞ)!';IHÈ
nÈisi-
z!,., ! "'r

f¡ÃÈs'>

À
Y
â
iì¿

p
9
v

å

J

d

J

aN

E

o

Ò



a
$\

,¡.oNlNo P¿4À¡

INDUSTRTAL PrRn ¡r Hlcnwnv 5l KevsroHr L¡re

R10Ë
cþsÐ smo unE

AOORESS: HWY 5I
Tulsa County, Oklahoma

t9

PruE6@1d
7

LOCATION MAP
SCÆr 1'- 2000'

-_L
+

r
Ecm

MN.Æ¡@

t
H

E
i

uE@rwffi
Mñ.emffi

LÊqI DESCRItrþN
EüIllgæqa

t-Ëo LD€sRmoil
¡3tcr! EGIESCRMñ

!E!eü

dÆûffi
dúûa*n*ffiú

b¡@ÉaEr,'.'..''

@\g

oJJ
z
ú
Ir¡
t¡¡z
oz
t¡l
çh
t¡¡oz
s

-ì3¿

=8 Ê*
çd!gÌ
.Fd É :8
ìl*5¿
Þ#RE*
$rxî.
E 1 såiñ

iäåc;

.ó
ta

s
o
Ë

l¿

g

À

E
t

ð

rõ



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase Number: CZ-494

Hearinq Date: October 16,2019

Case Report Prepared byl

Robi Jones

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Alan Betchan

Property Owner. SOKOLOSKY, NOBLE AND
MARY

Location Map
(shown with County Commission Districts)

Applicant Proposal

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Single-Family Subdivision

Concept summary: Rezone from RE to RS to permit
a single-family subdivision that will be completed in
several phases. Lots will need to be large enough to
provide sewer systems on site and meet Oklahoma
Department of Environmental Quality regulations,
but some are slightly smaller than RE Districts
require for lot size/lot width.

Tract Size: 148.8 + acres

Location'. Northeast corner of East 106th Street
North & North Memorial Drive

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RE

Proposed Zoning: RS

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: N/A

Stability and Growth Map: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval

Staff Data:

TRS:
CZM

1312
11

GounW Commission District: I
Commissioner Name; Stan Sallee

/0 I

REVTSED 10t9t2019



SECTION l: CZ-494

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is requesting to rezone from RE to RS to permit a single-
family subdivision that will be completed in several phases. Lots will need to be large enough to
provide sewer systems on each lot and meet Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality
regulations but are smaller than RE Districts require for lot size.

Section 430, Table 3 RE RS
Lot Width (Min. Ft.) 150 60
Lot Area (Min. SF) 22,500 6,900
Land areà per dwelling unit
(Min. SF)

26,250 8,400

Subdivision Statistics
Phase 1 Subdivision contains 45 Lots in 6 Blocks

Three Reserve Areas contain a total of 48.54 acres
Block / Reserve Size Number of Lots Averaqe Size of Lots

Block 1 5.82 acres 10 Lots 25,352 sq. ft.
Block 2 13.20 acres 15 Lots 38.333 sq. ft.
Block 3 7.12 acres 12 Lots 25.846 sq. ft.
Block 4 1.32 acres 2 Lots 28.750 sq. ft.
Block 5 1.41 acres 2 Lots 30.710 sq. ft.
Block 6 2.45 acres 4 Lots 26.681 sq. ft.

Reserve Area "A" 0.59 acres
Reserve Area "8" 1.27 acres
Reserve Area "C" 5.03 acres

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
Tulsa County Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Applicant Exhibits: Preliminary Plat

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

CZ-474 is non injurious to the existing proximate properties and;

CZ-474 is consistent with the Tulsa County Land Use PIan in much of the proposed
subdivision;

CZ-474 has lot sizes in Phase I that are only slightly smaller that those in RE zoning
districts;

CZ-474 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding
property therefore;

/Ò.L

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-494 to rezone property from RE to RS.

REVTSED 10t9t2019



SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summaru: This area rs oufside the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan area. /f ,s located
in the recently adopted Tulsa County Land Use Plan which rs consrsfent with the Owasso Land
Use Plan. As shown on the attached Future Land Use Map, Residential is recommended for the
majority of the area. Commercial and Transitional land uses are recommended on the northeast
corner of North Memorial Drive and East 106th Street North.

Land Use Vision

Land Use PIan map designation:

Residential: The Residential category represents the most predominant character of
development in Owasso. This category typically is comprised of single-family neighborhoods of
varying lot sizes and represents the lowest intensity of all the use categories. Dwelling unit
densities within the Residential category generally range from 2 to 5 units per acre. In some
locations, particularly the eastern portions of the fence line in Rogers County, density can be as
little as 1 or fewer units per acre. Planned Unit Developments may also be found in the
Residential land use category and may contain various intensities of residential housing. ln
most cases, the Residential use category is buffered from higher intensity uses such as
Commercial with the Transitional use district.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: North Memorial Drive and East 106th Street North are both
designated as Secondary Arterials

Trail System Master PIan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: Vacant land with agricultural landcover containing vegetation, ponds, and
cleared spaces

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡ú Exist. # Lanes

North Memorial Drive Secondary Arterial 100 Feet 2

East 106th Street North Secondary Arterial 100 Feet 2

/c3 REVTSED 10t9t20't9



Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sanitary sewer will be provided on each lot by
homeowners.

Surrou nd inq Properties:

Location Existing
Zoning

Existing Land
Use

Desiqnation

Area of Stability or
Growth

Existing Use

North AG-R Residential N/A Residential Sinq le-fam ilv
East AG Residential N/A Larqe Lot Residential

South RE/AG Residential N/A
Residential Single Family ILarge

Lot Residential
West Aqriculture Agriculture N/A Agriculture

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 182368 dated October 17 ,2001 established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Property:

GZ- 286 Auqust 2001: ln a vote of 5-2-0, the board recommended the denial of a request for
rezoning a 175+ acre tract of land from AG to RS, recommending approval of RE zoning, on
property located northeast corner and east of southeast corner of East 106th Street North and
North Memorial. When those who voted nay were asked if they were indicating their approval
for RS zoning, they stated that they did not approve of RS or RE zoning for CZ-286.

Surrounding Property:

CZ- 441Julv 2015: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 17.59+ acre tract of
land from AG to RE, on property located east of the southeast corner of East 106th Street North
and North Memorial Drive.

CZ-262 March 2000: All concurred in denial of a request for rezoning a 36+ acre tract of land
from AG to RS and approval of RE, on property located east of the southeast corner of East
106th Street North and North Memorial Drive.

1011612019 1:30 PM

/ô '/^.u*.. 10t9t20'19



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning CommissTon

Case:106th-Memorial

Hearinq Date: October 16,2O19

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Aoo cant lnformation

Applicant: AAB Engineering

Owner. Noble & Mary Sokolosky

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Preliminary Plat

45 lots, 5 blocks, 48.54 + acres

Location: Northeast corner of East 106th
Street North and North Memorial Drive

Zoning:
Current: RE
Proposed: RS

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the
preliminary plat

Countv Gommission District: I
Commissioner Name; Stan Sallee

// I

EXH IBITS Site Map, Aerial, Preliminary Plat, Conceptual lmprovements Plan



Northeast corner of

This plat consists of 45 lots, 5 blocks on 48.54 + acres

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on September 19,2019 and
provided the following conditions:

1. Zoning: Property included in the subdivision is currently under application
to be rezoned to RS from the current RE designation. Proposed lots will
require RS zoning prior to final plat approval.

2. Addressing: Label all lots with assigned addressed on final plat submittal.
Addresses will be assigned by INCOG.

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

lOGth - Memorial - (County)
East 106th Street North and North Memorial Drive

3. Transportation & Traffic: Provide clear boundary for
being dedication by plat and provide recording information
dedications. Provide street names on final plat.

right-of-way area
for any previous

4.

6

7

8.

SewerMater: Rural water district will be required to provide a release p
to approval of the final plat. Department of Environmental Quality will
required to approve on-site sewage disposal systems.

nor
be

Engineering Graphics: Submit subdivision data control sheet with final plat
submittal. Update location map with all platted subdivisíon boundaries and
Iabel all other property "unplatted". Graphically show all pins found or set
associated with this plat. Graphically label the point of beginning. Remove
contours from final plat. Provide bearing angle from face of the plat under
Basis of Bearing heading.

Stormwater, Drainage, & Floodplain: All drainage plans must comply with
Tulsa County drainage standards and must be approved prior to the
approval of the final plat. Any easements required for drainage must be
shown on the final plat.

Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: All utilities
indicated to serve the site must provide a release prior to final plat approval.
Provide a Certificate of Records Search from the Oklahoma Corporation
Commission to verify no oil & gas activity on the site.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the preliminary subdivision
conditions provided by TAC and all other requirements of the
Development Regulations.

plat subject to the
Subdivision and

IIt L



RE

AG

---tr -l f-

SUBJECT TRACT

AG.R

AG

¡^:â_-:r.:t

AG

AG

LEGEND

ffi owasso Corporate Limits

Feet l06th N. - MEMORIAL0 250 500

-+rJ
21-1312 /,i,3



0
Feet
250 500

sybjeet 1 06th l\1. - M EM O Rl AL :;;i'","rfiiiïi:;!lí"i:'"i":,Y;T:;i!,
TractÉrJ 21-13 12 Aeriat photo Da", ***o *7/,rl



A

+
A

PRELIMINARY PLAT
R.1}E

æI 
'1&H 

STREET NORTA

100th N. - Memorial
z

ATRACT OF úND LOCATED LN THE SOU'TH HALF OF THE SOUTHWST QUARTER (S/2 SW4) OF SECTION TWELVE
(12) OF'TOMSHIP TWENTY-ONÈ (21) NORTH AND RANGE THIRTEEN (13) E.AST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN

(I.8.&M.) ACCORDING TO THE U.S, GOVERN¡/lENT SURVÊY, THEREOF, TULSA COUNIY, STATE OF OKNHOI¡A,

z
.I
ts

ffillt

OWNEWDEVELOPER
ELUE CHIP HND COMPANY, LLC

ENCINf,ER/SURVEYOR W 16TH STEF NfrTH

LOCATION MPCRI]F CAIEOF A!ftORLZATION N

ææx21S

,l

\')
\i
\1&\a

Èo.=
q
E

FINÁLPLÀT
CERT¡FICÁTT O¡ APPROVÂL

r hêßry æñ ry bd s6 p d ú3 aÐ.Mõ t hs
rue MâÙoæ b¡Âr@ Pa¡n'ngcomm's'oi oi

IMA& N@ OFÊCIÂL

ofrædl¡s Coun! Cêilôß ô¡

SUBDIVISION DATA

3 COE 3R€ CÀP Sfl rN A CONCRÍE POSÌ.
STAMP'OII9 SÍNE OFlæTHS N ANOMEMOÊÁ!

ELEV 676 sæ (NÀv9 S)

srs oF 8RrN6s
ASSMÐBÊAR NC ESEOON IHE

2 1114ji SFr/4*aCRÊSi

SIEJECI Iô CHAMÊ ANO SOULD NEVR êE RE! Eô
ON IN ftACÊOF LEGALDgR MþN

IO6IH Ñ.

-Ll

O/Ê OVERLNDORAINAGEASTENT
D/E ORA NAGÊ SSEMÊM

M .IREFAOORSS

2

X (UNSÊÀOED) GRAS OTERMINE
ñA N) ASSHON

I 32 aCRES . 2 LOIS
BLOCK 5

suÐrvrsoil coNfa Ns FoRTY F vÊ (6)
LOrS rN S X (0 BIOCKS ÀN0 rHREE (3)

RESRVES ÆA I$ g fOTAL ACR€g

!4!uqe4!¡c@4r

c4û

ruLsÂ ox74r27

RURÀLWÁI* OISR CTß

(x



100th N. ,.- Memorial
PRELIMINARY PLAT

ATUCT OF LAND LOCATED IN fHE SOUTH HÀF OF THÉ SOUTHWST QUARTER (S/2 SW4) OF SECIION TI¡ÆLVÉ
(12) OF TOMSHIP IVIENñ-ONE {21) NORTH AND RANGE THIRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIÐIN

(l B.&M.), ACCORDING-TOTHE U.S. GOVERNIVENT SURVEY, IHEREoF, TULSA COUNfy, STATE OF OKLAHoI¡IA.

OIVNER/DEVELOPER ENGINEER/SURVEYOR
MB ENGINEERING LLCBLUË CHIP [ND COMPANY, LLC

cff¡FrcarEoFAlrHoRüTroNNo æi3,ãp JUIE s æãrcuzs

^ 
rut oF wo L@TEo N rHÊ sowH NAF OF rHE gUTMS OUffiR (9 W4) OF SCÍON

reVE ¡2¡. IONHIP MNNONE E' NORTH MNGE IHI$EA OO EF OF THE INãN êÆ ANO
MRIOAN, IULS æUNW. SAIE OF OUAOMÀ @ROLNG IO TH
æIN6 ffiE PARIICIWIY O*CRIæD Æ ÉOLLM

NORTH 0125. W aLOre fte \iw L|NE OF $rO S6ÈW O!ÀRÍER (W.) À OISNC OF Szee

rHE SUTNW (W.) À D|JAG OF 263.13 FEff rolr€ Ð [ OF BBINNTNG

aD HÆ qlsÐ ilE eE osRÉo ræf oF Ltro ro BE suRv*Ð, sreo, tunÐ aNo

RAI. ANO HÆ GICNAIÐ INE SUÐIVISON AS A6H N . MSOR
otuNoMÀ (N#NAÍR REFHREO TO Æ i@a ñ . MffiIOR THE $ÐVrSrON)

ilE OMER æS HMET re TNE FOLLOWNG EDûÌIONS AO GRANÍS ÂND AC#6 IO æ æ!NÞ SY
IH€ FdIMNG PROTECTIVE COVfrANIS ANO re$RgþNS FOR THE $AOVSON OF IHË ÆVE
O&R Ð LND WICH SÊAI æ DAGMIEO ÀNO REFRæD IO HEÂAN ÄSAffiH N . WMORIAL '

SEC¡ON I. PUBL¡C STREÍS, ASÊMENTSAÑD fIT¡TIES

A P@LICSRËãSAND6EÑfuLTIUIYæTENTS
ÎÊE MÊÊ ffi Hffi MCATE FOR PU4IC US *E IæF RIGHTSOF,WÁY OEÊIdÐ ON IHE
¡@FANÍre PUI, ANO æ6 FUMN& OÊDIqE FOR ruE C Æ THÊ lfILÍ ËÆEæMS ÂS
ÞIÍED il IHE ÆOMPAÑIÑ MT ÀS'UE OR'!TIL W AÉMS
OF COWR!øING. MÀM^IMre, OffiAIIÑG. REPAIRLre
ÀL PUAUC IIIUIE SMre il[AR ffi, færcNE ÀNO
æMWN]CAIION LINS, ELEIRC Rq ôÆ LINæ, WAI$ LN6ÀNO
A8LÉ IEI&gON L ES TæF NCLUOING THÊ rcLS WÊ6. COND! IS,
P Ê6 VEWS MfERq MÁNES ÀND h! fuÊNT FOR ffH OF $* FÀCIIILB AND ANY OIHER
ÆPURIAÂrcES IHERFO WÎÊ IIÊ Ê GNIS OF IreRS NO ECRÊ$ IO AND !ÐN IHE fLIN
æilEMS FOR 1I€ US AND PlRrcES IÂfÐ, MÕVOED IHÊ ONER RSAVES THE ßCNI IO
æNSR6 MANTÀN, ORTE LAY AND REÞAÊ tr REPUCE WATER LINES NO M LN6,

NGRS ANO &RÊS FOR SlC
æPARING ND RÊUfre OVA ÀCRN NO AþNC [L OF IHÊ W]LIry

æilEMS DøfrÐ ON THE UT, FOR IHE PlRæ W FURNI*Ire WÁGR ¡Nrcñ SMR
$ÊVæSIO Áffi æICTÐON THE PLAI IHÊ MER HRE N MP€ À RSRIqNE æVENNT.
W]CH æMÅM *il É ANõ ULL AÉ ENFORCAEE BY 1!ßA
æUW, OßOE, ANO & IHÊ SWPUER OF ÀNY AFFECTÐ IIIIT *RVICE, IHAÍ WTN]N THE
WLIil æMENTS æãdÐ d INE @MPÑYIN6 PúI NO ÊIILOING, SÍRW!# OR OTHER
EVE æ AÊLOW CROUND OæTRF d 1ÊAI MRFERES WIN IATEO Ug NO ÞURÈ*S OF
THE UTIII æMATS SWL æ PUCÐ, ERTÐ, INSIGD æ MANIA¡NÐ MOVLDÐ NOIHING
HRÊIN SALL æ EMÐ IO MOHÊI DRIV6 PÆKING ÆÆ
üSOMRY SÆANG FENG

dRHEAO LINÉ FOÊ IHÊ SPRY tr AEdRE TAÊPþNÊ ND æE TELBISON SRVCæ
IFER EÆEreMS OÉ IHÉ gBD Ugfr. SREF L êTI &6

OR SAMRæ MAY 3E SRVEO ry OVRHAD ! N€ OR UNOæROIN
LSRIC, ELÊPÊONE qU

I+êUSd ÀO OÀS LINES SALL âÊ LøfED INOERGruNO N EÆMÑS OÐIAIÐ FOR
G€NæL UI LIW SEEEES ANO IÑ THÉ R]CNTSF.WÀY OF IÈE fuAL C Í@S Æ OEPId€D

AFLY AI ffiONùW VOLIAGq MAY AEO ÊE LOE1æ N GRERAL IIIL fl æTAIS
UNæRGROINO SRVLC€ 446 NO CÆ SERVCE LIN6 10 A! IR!6UR6 WIHIN IHE

IM$ORMÉR IO ilE rcINI OF GreE MRMNED BY IHE LOAI ON NO CONSRS]ON OF
SWH SRF!æ UrcN NE LOI, MOUOEO ÙrcN ]NÍILAIION æ À SRYCE q4E * GAS
S&V CÉ L]NE IO A PMI]OUR $fuduÈ, THE SUPPL €R OF SRV¡€ SNAL THERAñR EE
DSEO TO HAE A æñNIIIW PERUNEffi FFS]V€ ÀNÞ NON.æISIVE ffiffi S fHE
LOI æVERIre Â 5 æI SRIP *ENOLNG 2 5 Fg E SCH SOE G IHE SRVLCE CA&Ê OR
LINE trSOre FROM TI€ Cß MA N, SRVLCE @S{ OR IRAWORÆR IO lHE SËRV CE

3 THÊ SPRIER OF ECõ&C, TAEPNONE A4E TARßþN
À6ENTS ANO EWLOYæ. $ÀLL ÁT ALL TIreS HÀVE 1H€ RIGNI OF AæES TO AlL TIIW
ææMS s¡ffi ON nE Ur ffi OrHtuS movoÐ ÊoR N rHrs æEÐ oF Þcalø
INOEreROUNO EGdRIC IÊLFHqE, CÆE TELryÊON @ G6

4 IHE ON* OF N LOT SHIL EÊ RærcNELE FOR THE ROISION OF IHE UNDSGROUNO
$VICÊ ÊÆILI6 LOTEO ON fi€ MERS Lfr ND SMLL PR
êMÞÊ OR AY æSRICTION
-E-æHO\É. CÆÌAWßONO ôF f-É* svcÉ $aLL
BE RffiNSU ffi ORDIMRY MANIEMMÊ OF UNDRGROINO FæILfiæ, BlT IHE OÑER
SNALL PÀY Fæ NAGE OR RAMNON OF S* FÁCLLIIIS CAISÐ OR NæESIAIEO EY
ÀIS OF INE OhER OR THE M€ÈS ÀôEMS OR CSIRAdOffi

5 IHE CdENANTS g ÉOtrN IN THIS S!NdIE $^U æ ENFMÉfrE ry EæH $P4IER OF
TH€ +TAC,IÉærcNE, AEEI+fuSø ORGÆ SERUCEANOlHEMÉR ff AY LOI
ÀCR€B fO BÊ SOINO BY TNES COVftANIS

I fHÉ OMR OF ÀNY LOI SHÀL BÉ RES$SIEE FOR lNE PROIEÕ]S OF IHÊ PU&IC WAIR
MAINS,$JfARYsffi MAre ÀNDIORMffiS 6CAIÐEftEMRSLOT

, Oæ TÊD ON ftE reMPNf Nê P*f, INE ALIRIION OF C*OE
FROM THE æNTO!ÊS *IS¡ÑG UrcN ftE COM4FON OF IHE LNSEúTþN OF A ÊUE]C
WÂM MAN, SIÆY Sffi MÀN, OR SGM SMR OR ANY COÑRICTION MIVITY

OF W&NGION COUW RUilL WÀIæ dSRfr * rcULO
IMRFERE WH PlE C WAIS MANS S IARY sæ MA NS ANO SÍGM ffRS $ALL BÊ

3 MIER FÆILIII€S fE OWER OF ACH Lfr ru æ REMNSI+E FOR THE ROIÊTLON ff
TH6 P!&IC WÂIF MANS LdIEO ON SN MR'S LOT ANO ru PWENI IHE

WICH MAY IMRæRÊ WIH $IO FACILIT 6 S O AII&AIiS OF GRAOE R$RIISS SÊALL
æ LrúÍÐ ro rHÊ æEwM 

^Ras@Nil RURAL WAIÉR DIIRÍ ßrc) NO. 3 $ÀL! æ R6rcNSBLÊ FOR
ORONMY MAIMEANCE OF IIS FÆILITIES BlI THÊ ON& OF WÊ LOI W[ P^Y Ffi

H FELIS CAÆO OR NrcS
MER, OR HG reffS æ CONT IHE RIGHI TO ACCSSWIH
ITS EOUIPMENI ALL æMAI WAYS *OM ON IHÊ ftAI ÉOR NS[1Ire. MÀúANNO
RilOVNG OR Ê&ÀCINC ANY rcRTþN OF IS UNæRGFOUND MIA FdLIIIÉS INE

æNCERMre W^Iü BE ENFE@E BY
ANO frÉ ôNÉR OF æH LOI AGREÉ IO ÊÊ @ND HæY

5 LNDSE ANO PÀVNG æPAR: THE OMR OF æH LOT $ALL BE REffiSISE FOR INÉ
RæAIR NO RfuCilE[ OF ANY LNæCÞNG AND PAVING L@IEO WÍH¡N THÊ U Lñ
æfuEMS IN IHE æT I IS NæESfr TO RÞAR NY INæRGROUNO WAI& MANS NO
lOI OWER SHIL RÑI 

^Ñ 
IR€* tr SRUBæRY Iil DÐI$Î

RIGtr.S.WÀY EEH rclLD rcENINLY ENüNGR IHÉfil OR NARM ANY WAI&
UI]LITIÉ !æAÞ WHIN S D ASM&TS * RI6frSOF.WAY ]F T S OFÉMINÐ IHAI ÀNY
TRæS OR SRUSæRY LOCAÎEO WIBIN $D ASRTS æ RIGNTSOF-WÀY *E OMreING OR
SDANGERLNG IIILITIES N SO æMSTS OR R GFISWAY fHÊ ÛSRCT *A[ NAVE ÎÊE
RIGffi IO REMOE SAO TR€æ OR SHRUWil UÐN FIVE (S¡ OAYS NOI CE THERæF ÂI TH€ LOI
MRS ãFN* OR WIH1N $CF IIME TNE LOI OM€Ê UY REMOVE TNE WÉ

R€ÞAR OÉ MreE IO SMING ANO F¡9re æCßONÐ SY INíALUIION OR N€CæÆY
UNFôFOUND WAIER SOfu SR, MIURA GÆ,

@MUN¡CAIION, CABIE I+EVSON OR ÉG6RE Frc LIES STHIN IHÉ ågMff ÆS O€PLÛÊD
U&IHÊA@MPANVrePLATR A ORITSSÆ$ftORIHE
SFLI* OF INE UTILIIY SãVCÉ $ALL Æ RæNÀ&É CARE IN INE PAFORMÀNCE OF SWH

INMNESWERrcFJ &!E#IP NDæMPNY Lrc, ANOßOMA UMIIEOLIßLIñ COMPANY, NÀS
æcuTÐ TNrs tN$RUMår rHtS _ DAy S _, æ1e

EUE CHIP LNOCOMPAY. LLC N

ry_

EæEO æFOÉ ME ON rHrS _ OAY * 

-- 

æ10 t À!ã
ÎRIN OÁO WreEROF &UÊ CN P

MY COMM SON æRES 

-

COMMSIONNIMEER 

-

MYæMM¡SôNæRES NOVEMH 20 2ùE

ruE MER HÆ øNSRUCIÐ DFENTIil
æfuENTS !æN ffiVES A ¿ B rc MMMODAfE SORMWAIER DFEM]ON FOR 16H N .
MilORAL $O ÞÀü SMI æ FOR I8E SLÊ U€ AND ENSYMdT OF TT€ LOI OWEre
WÎFLNIHE 16! N.. MTORE ANDTHER NVÍÉÊS

CERII'IEE OF æCUPM RSRIfrIONS
rc CERTIFI*IE OF @IFÀNCY FOR A fu LO NC WÍHIN fHE SAOLUSd S^LL 3€ IgËD BY IUL$
æUNry OEÀMMA !NII! æNSRUøION OF IHÊ RÊOUIRED NFffiRUIIRE gRgS WÅTER
saNrÆY ffR wstuq $RMñG rHE EMIRÊ S!3rvS¡ON HÆ BæN
æMPLFEO EO ÁæfrED W IISA @UNW trLSOMA rcTWTHSNDIM IHE FORreOING,
INFWRICTIRE WTEN TÊE SUÐVISION, ÀNO IF BÆNC IS MHORIEO
OæUPANCY Fd A &]LOING MHIN AN AWFORIzEO ÞÆ MAY SUE UÐN IHE COMPLSþN ED
ÆEIÀNCE ff TH€ ]NruSRUCTURE ÉRVNG IH€ ÞAÊI¡CULÆ
OæURRIre MJORIOIIE æUNÛsACCEN^rcg SftE INFWRUCTURE SUI AÊAI RISKOF
INE OMER d THê LOI, NOIWTHIÂUNC THE SNæ OF A BUILOIM ERM]Í

L]MlOF M ¡@S
INE UNMSßNED ONæ BEæBY RAIW]SS RICtrS G VEHIC!úR INêR6 OR ÊêRES FROM
NY rcffþN OF IH€ ÞR*W ÆJÆENT IO N 1ÚN SRF NORTH ANO rcffH M&ORIAL
DRIVE WHIN IRÉ æUNæ OESGMIEO 1Nf OR'LMLfS OF NO ÀCCS" ON IHE @MPAWING

TH€ ægRÛIONS HFEIN g FOMA ÆÉ æMAIS TO RUN WIH fHE UND AND SHAI æ
sNore woN TFE MR, fS$øESS NOñCñ WH|N rHE pROVrSoñOF SSON r.

el4sqFs ffiFrs g!re aaE f ævÉMMs a\D rHE
E\EOæEMff EGfS ETA.NING I\ERFô A\O ffigHR Oç NOI IñEEI\ S gÀTÐ I-E

MLL IN!tr IO IHE SENæII OF
æUNTI MM IF THE UÑFSIGNEO OMERORELOER OR 1S SÆSæ OR ASCNq
SHIL VIOUTE AW OF TFE CO€ L AÉ LAWUL Fd ANY MSôN ôR
ÞÊR$N OWIre AÑ LOI SIUAIÉO WN]N IHE SUÐVIS6N, OR IULS @N110 MÁIMÀN N
ACIION ÀI LAWG IN EOUIW AGAIW THE ErcON OR P8Sre VOUTIre OR ÀNEMÊTING IO
VOLÀTE AÑ $CH æVENI, IO PRæM ÊM OR IÆM FrcM SO æIN6 OR IO COMEL
@MÞLIÀCÊ WH THE CO6AM OR rc RæOER DMGES IN AÑ JlO C AL Afrfr ]S AROUGAI IO
êNFOrcE ßE COVãAMS Eg^8! SHÐ IN IHIS DEO OF OÊûCAIION TNE FENSE TN^I IHÉ PÆI

@Ire MS S ÆEOUATE GMÐY AI úW S HREW MIVÐ,

3@
IHÊS Ê€SRISIONS SAI RfuÀIN LN FULL FORCE AND *FæI
ÀUTSAIqLLY BE æM¡NUÐ II8ffiR FOR SUCCSVE
r€qMNArÐoRMRDEOÆh&r\Æ-R ÞROvrOÐ

c AMddâr
IHE COV€iNS æNIANEO WTHIN g ON I ruBLE SRFS æilÊMS ÀNO ITILIIIæ, M^Y 6Ê
aMRoÐôñrÊRMrNArEoÀr añlME BymFffiffiÞ *
IHE M€Ê OF fÆ Lø TO ßI* IN€ ÀMENMENT OR TEÙIN
APROVEO d THE IlS MÛRRfiÂN AREA PUNNIM COMMI$O

0@
ON g FOtr8 ARÊIN, OR ANY PARI IHfiEOF BY AN OffiR

URI, OR OIFEMS' SL NOI INVIIùIE OR 
^'FEëf 

ÀY OF
ÞARI INæOF 6 SÍ FORIN H

F ULL FORCE ANO EFFæ1

#sffi+'*"tr':"'i5*?LÌri'Tåñrr"Ti""Ê'*Tmi'JiffiiÏüåTsiË 
tffi!{îË;þ¡¡ff:Håiflr"{#",t"+frti,iriîåïffiffi.ttr=#-Ëtlli;

OF THE $^TÉ OÊ OX*OMA, AND TO AE FORMÐ Fffi IHE C

FME æ&ENr FoR rHE FIRTHER tuRre6 oF EñH^Kre H€ vaLlq ÉtætLw aND woìuavryLrc s omæ ry r¡¡ oK¡¡ou s¡¡e aòmo òi rcewne roa pno¡esorrÁÍUg]VilES OF 1M N . MMRAL IHE DAA É OF ÁssIAIil MEæR*]P INCIUOING ENCINæRSANO SO SURFOrc
A*SMENTS SÊAL ÊÊ 6ESHEO BY A OEAßÎON REffiæD OR IO * iE@ÊDÐ IN IHE

SECTþN N¡. HOMEOWilERS ßSæIATIÔN

OÉFICEOFTHEælNWCIÚ( TU

E^C8 R&RO MR OF A RÉÀssMñ BY rHE 
^ssr^Î 

0
SMATER FÊNIION FACIIÍIE, FME A*Mff ANO OINER @MON ARAS OF IEE

SEdION IV, ENFORCEMENI, DURATION, AMENDMEM, NDSEVERAB¡LIry

1 IHE SUPR R OF gS SVCE IHÊEGH ]TS refrTS 
^NO 

fr
uvË IHE RGNr Or @æ ro aLL w4 utlrry EÆMñs som oN ftE 4ar æ 6
OTHEfuS PROYOÊD FOR IN THIS OEÐ OF Þ€OCAIION ÊOR T
MOUre. RæÀRING, S RAACNG ANY rcRfON OÊ IHE FÁCILITI6 ]NSAtrEO BY IHÊ
WPPL ER OF Gß SRVICÊ

2 INE MER OF ¡NY IOl SÊA! 6Ê RÊWNS EE FOR THE M
É AÍAANfr OF GME OR

trY OINR COWRUdON WLO INI€RFÊæ WIH GÆ $VICE IH€
SFL]ER OF CÆSVCE SAL æ REWNSI4E FOÂ TÈ€ ORDINAfr üINTENAC OF TS
FML]IES Ê!f ilE MR SNÀL PAY FOR OAM&6 OÊ RAæA1ON OF FrcILLTI€S CA!*D OR
NUSIÀÍÉOWFSOFTHEMA ORIÊEMF'S reEMSORMIMêÌORS

3 ÍE æVAANTS Sã F6IH N IHIS SUffi S SIL æ ENffCæ!Ê BY IHE SPIER OF
IHE êÆ SfuICE ANO THÊ MÉ

ACH LOI WII]N 1FH N GMORIÀL SHALL R€CÊVE ND OMIN, IN N INOÑÊUÕÐ MANNR.
INE SORM ÂNO S!ffi&E WÀIERS FROM LOIS SD OMINreÉ Æ
FROM PU4IC SREFS NO SS $AL! æNgRUfr OR PERMII IO BE
æNSRUÕÐ AW FENCIre OR OTNR O$R6]ON WLCH rcULO MPAÊ IHE OfuNACE S
g FORTH IN TN S P^æW *ÀL æ ilFORÉÊG AY EY AFFSED LOI MR ÁNO AY ÍULS

æ1e, PEÐNALLY affiREDJAy Þ BrsL!lo MÉ eomrc æ rHÊ toaÍd pæoNúd
S!ffiRIæD HIS MME fO IEE rcRE@Ire ]SR!ùENI, ND ÀCEMEæÐ TO É TUI NE æCúEO
IHE gME AS HIS FRÉÊ ANO rcLUMARY ACT ANô æD, FOR ftE qS ANO fuRffiE THEREN SF FOMN

or\ÀÉEs rÀNoÆÀu
SECF]CAILONq RECAÐNG IORMWATER DRANAGE ffiÊNTS AD OSEMION ÊÆIlI S

dsÊ!øroN wTHrN THE OñËtrON
@RNCE WlH IHE SANMROS ND 9ECFCAILONS AæMVÐ W IULSA æUW

IHE Asw ATION S 16H N
Wft. EO Æ R&UIRÊO W, SW NOI UMIIEDIO fHE MINIENME fi]IERIA OÛÊLOÐ FOR
INS OfuNÆE æMSI

O N$RE TS RO4R OES- O\ F@ NS A-E\EO P-RruE
SNELO FAL Iô æ ROæRLY

MNIAINÐ Æ AÐ€ ROUOEq TUL$ COUffi, OIANOMA OR IIS EICNAIÊO CONIWOR
MAYENIERfAÊD&NÆSOÍEMIONEÆ@NI ABNO ÆRFOR

DONÁÞROqTA&SSryf -(Or mERS

IIILIY æMAIS AND ]S RæRVÐ FOR SUEOIEM CONVSACE IO IHE HOMMffi
ÆOÀÌON MÀ IRArcE S R6ERE ARA CWLL BE IHE RESNS gLW OF THE ffiÐNERS

Êaure aowosrMwrHrñ æMws
THE M& OF ANY OT æEd€O ON IHÊ ¡@MPNYLNG PUI *^LL æ REñSIæ Fæ IHÉ

t6rt t.

È

õ\-



A+
A

CONCEPTUAL IMPROVEMENTS
R-I}E

100t]r I{.'Memorial
8?
ÊF
È-

AIRACT OF LAND LOCATEO IN THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHreST QUARTER (S2 SW4) OF SECTION TWÊLVE
(12) OF TOWISHIP MNil.ONÊ (21) NORTH SD RANGE THIRTEEN (13) EASI OF THE INOIAN MSE ANO MERIDIAN

(.8,&M.), ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY. THEREOF, TULSA COUNW. STATE OF OKIAHOM.æ
O\ilNER,/DEI'ELOPER

ALUE CHIP ND COMPANY, LLC

r!Ls.oK74rs2
ÁgTRN]DAO

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR
MB ENGINEERING LLC

o æ1q ãPJlU S ¡æ LOCATION MÁP

-*irfuTALL EN € Æ€N6 æM

31 27

28

TLOODPI,ÀIN
[LSTHEPROPRfr LSæMANEO LNÊMZONE
X (UWGq (ARS OFERMLNÐ IO gE OWSOE
IHE O ã ANNUfu CHANCE FLOÔOÊUIN) Æ StsM
d fiRM FANA €r@1¡L DArÐOÛOæR 16

0aa

oso
E

ST NOR¡H
\\ ffieqe¡@æ3

'ËÍi- |-L.l

6

t.

7

2

â

2

3

1011

3

12

I

2

-w-

PU*IC SRVIæ COMPANY

ulruw

MUNICIPAL AUTrcRIÍ

t6rt

\

'*-l





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case N umber: z-7498

Hearinq Date: October 16,2019
(Continued from September 1 8, 201 9)

Case Reoort Preoared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Appl lnformation

Applicant: Malcolm Rosser

Property Owner. Tulsa Realty Development Auth
LLC

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Commercial/Hotel

Proposed Use: Mixed-Use

Concept summary: Rezone with optional
development plan to permit a mixed-use facility

Tract Size: 4.83 + acres

Location: S. of SE/c of E. 11th St. S. & E. Skelly Dr

Zoning:

Existing Zoning: CS

Proposed Zoning'. lL with optional
development plan

Gomorehe ive Plan:

Land Use Map'. Employment

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Staff ndation:

Staff recommends approval of lL zoning with
the provisions of the Development Standards
outlined in Section ll.

Staff Data:

TRS: 9408
CZM: 39

Gitv Gou il District: 6

Councilor Name'. Connie Dodson

Countv Gomm ission District: 1

Commissioner Name; Stan Sallee

REVTSED 10/10/2019



SECTION l: 2-7498

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is proposing to rezone from CS to lL with an optional
development plan in order to permit a mixed-use facility within the designated area of the subject lot.
The proposed uses would include office, retail shopping outlets and storefronts, a medical marijuana
grow facility and a higher end hotel, with the intention of making the property a destination for medical
marijuana conventions and classes.

The subject lot is contained within an area designated by the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan as an
area of Employment, whích would support the proposed lL zoning, particularly with the proposed
optional development plan incorporated.

The requested lL zoning will be limited to the portions of the lot illustrated on the attached redlined
aerial and defined by the legal descriptions provided by the applicant.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Aerial lllustrating Proposed IL Areas
Aerial lllustrating Overall Proposed Uses
Site Survey

SECTION ll: OPTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN STANDARDS

The optional development plan standards will conform to the provisions of the Tulsa Zoning Code for
development in an lL district with its supplemental regulations except as further refined below. All
uses categories, subcategories or specific uses and residential building types that are not listed in the
following permitted uses categories are prohibited:

PERM ITTED E CATEGORY

A) RESIDENTIAL (see allowed residential building types below)
Household Living

Single household
Two households on a single lot
Three or more households on single lot

B) PUBLIC, CIVIC, AND INSTITUTIONAL
Safety Service
Utilities and Public Service Facility (minor)
Wireless Communícation Facility (includes all specific uses)

COMMERCIAL
Animal Service (includes all permitted specific uses)
Broadcast or Recording Studio
Commercial Service (includes all permitted specific uses)
Financial Services (includes all permitted specific uses)
Funeral or Mortuary Service

là>

c)

REVISED 10r9t2019



D)

E)

Lodging (includes all permitted specific uses except Bed & Breakfast)
Office (includes all specific uses)
Parking, Non-accessory
Restaurant
Retail Sales (includes all permitted specific uses)
Studio, Artist, or lnstructional Service
Trade School
Vehicle Sales and Service

Fueling Station
Personal vehicle repair and maintenance
Vehicle part and supply sales

WHOLESALE, DISTRIBUTION AND STORAGE
Warehouse
Wholesale Sales and Distribution

AGRICULTURAL
Community Garden
Farm, Market or Community-supported
Horticulture Nursery

OTHER
Off-Premise Outdoor Advertising Sig ns

DETAI LED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

lL zoning with an optional development plan is compatible with the Comprehensive Plan;

lL zoning with an optional development plan would be non-injurious to the surrounding proximate
properties;

lL zoning with an optional development plan would be consistent with the expected development in the
area;

lL zoning will be limited to the portions of the lot illustrated on the attached redlined aerial and defined
by the legal descriptions provided by the applicant.

Staff recommends approval of 2-7498 to rezone the defined portions of the property from GS to
lL with an optional development plan.

SECTION lll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: The subject lot is located within an Area of Employment and an Area of
Growth.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Employment

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes bíg-box retail or warehouse retail

Þ3
REVTSED 10t9no19

F)



clubs are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that
they have few residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity.

Employment areas require access to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with
manufacturing and warehousing uses must be able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and
rail in some instances. Due to the special transportation requirements of these districts,
attention to design, screening and open space buffering is necessary when employment
districts are near other districts that include moderate residential use.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to
where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with
fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement
exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in
some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be
displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit
existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the
opportunity to focus grovuth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these
areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway PIan: E Skelly Drive is designated as a Residential Collector

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: East Tulsa Phase I

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The site is currently occupied by a former hotel structure.

Environmental Considerations: A small portion of the SW corner of the site is located within FEMA
Zone AE Floodplain. lt appears the existing building, which is to be utilized for this proposal is outside
of that floodplain.

lâ,4
REVTSED '11t9t2019



Streets

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡ú Exist. # Lanes

E Skelly Drive Residential Collector 60 Feet 3

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Surround inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North CS Emplovment Growth Restaurants
South CS/RM-1 EmploymenUPark

and Open Space
Growth/Stability VacanUDrainage

East CS/RS-2 Employment Growth Warehouse/Church
West RS-3 N/A N/A l-44

SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11817 dated June 26,1970 established zoning for the
subject property.

Suhject Property:

BOA- 17399 June 1996: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of the maximum
allowed surface area for a sign from 468 SF to 519.88 SF permit a medical marijuana
dispensary, on property located at 11620 East Skelly Drive.

BOA- 16294 April 1993: The Board of Adjustment approved a varíance of the maximum sign
height from 50'to 60' to permit the alteration of an existing ground sign, on property located at
11620 East Skelly Drive.

BOA- 16274 February 1993: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of the 10'
setback from the freeway to permit the alteratíon of the existing ground sign, finding that the
sign structure has been at the same location for 15 years, and that only the sign face will be
changed, with the size and height remaining the same, on property located at 11620 East
Skelly Drive.

BOA- 7393 April 1972: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance to permit erecting a
pole sign 60' high in a CS District, subject to a plot plan, on property located at 11720 East 11th
Street.

las
REVTSED 10t9t2019



Surrounding Property:

BOA- 22703 Auqust 2019: The Board of Adjustment accepted the applicant's verification of
spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary, on property located at 11730 East 11th
Street South.

BOA- 21620 September 2013: The Board of Adjustment approved the request for Specra/
Exception to allow an auto auction use in a CS District, per conceptual site plan, on property
located 11910 East 11th Street South.

BOA- 20852 Februarv 2009: The Board of Adjustment approved the applicant's verification of
spacing between outdoor advertising signs, on property located at 11320 East Skelly Drive.

BOA- 20280 June 2006: The Board of Adjustment approved the applicant's verification of
spacing requirement of 1200 feet from another outdoor advertising sign, on property located at
11520 East Skelly Drive South.

BOA- 19181 Auqust 2001= The Board of Adjustment approved the request for Specra/
Exception to allow an auto repair use in a CS District, with the conditions for days and hours of
operation to be Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 6 p.m., that no cars for repair be stored for
more than 48 hours, and meet all screening and landscaping requirements, finding that it will be
in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood
or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare, on property located 3165 South Mingo Road.

911812019 1:30 PM

lav
REVTSED 't0t9t2019



CS

RD

RS-3

RS-3

RM.I

coCH

-{

RS.2

I

SUBJECT TRACT

RM.1

c

UD-1

U 3

RS-3

OL

it-
I

---l =-P.S;?

RM-1

RS-3

R

400
Feet
2000

!--

z-7498
with Optional

Development Plan
19-14 08

là 'l



4002000
Feet z-7498

with Optional
Development PIan

Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely
allgn w¡th phys¡cal features on lhe ground.

Subject
Tract

19-14 08
Aer¡alPhotoDate: February2ort 

lâ "



0
Feet
50 100

z-7498
with Optional

Development Plan

Note: Gnph¡c oveilays may not prec¡sely
alÍgn wÍth physical leatures on lhe ground.

Subject
Tract

19-14 08
Aer¡at photo Date: February 2ort 

ld,9



SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
EMPLOYíIIENT

Land Use Plan Gategories

f Downtown I
I Downtown Neighborhood I
I rrrlain street

{:ffi utxeO-Use Corridor

! negionatcenter I
! Town Center f

Neighborhood Center

Employment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

Park and Open Space

Arkansas River Corridor

400
Feet
2000

tr*rJ

z-7498
with Optional

Development Plan
19-1 4 08

D"io



-{

1 th

SUBJECT TRACT

Growth and Stability

il Area of Growth

Area of Stability

0 400
Feet
200

+rJ
z-7498

with Optional
Development PIan

19-14 08

l; il



Proposed lL uses
Limited to these

,r. I

f,
I

ù

Y





TIMOTHY L,
KING
1534

1534

PREPARED FOE ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY ITrue Titl€ & Escrot, Inc.BoRRomR LóT 1' BLOCK 1, SHO-ME ll
Î.li¿"" nc an¿t,/or Á$isns ADDITION ill

ffiH*n" Bank, ISAoÂ TULSA COUNTY' OKLAHOMA 'l
ÎHIS PROPERTY IS I¡CATED IN ZONE X (UNSHADED), ZoNE X (StlÀDED) AND ZoNE ÂE PER FLOOD TNSURANCE tl

RÀTE MAP # 405381 O2B3 L, EFTECTÎVE OCTOBER 10, ¿012'
zone x lunshaded): oreas dêtermined to be outside the 0.¿Z amual chance floodPldn SCÁIE

Zono X (shaded): Area6 or '0.2'll aMual chmce flood: areås of 1Z aÐuat chance tlood rith ãvertge æ
ã.pt¡" df t""" ban f foot or úlh drainage åreas leis thû 1 squile hile: ând seas Protecled by 0 So s0
lsiees froE 1Z amuaÌ chdc€ llood. 1"=60'
Zàne An: Special flooal hazârd areas subiect lo inurdâtion by Lhe 1Z amuôl chance flood, Base llood
elevations determiÂed Taco Bueno Restauranì Eôsement ,,A,'

LOCATION MÀP

I.ECEND
EU

GM
PP
sst H

Electnc lleter
Air Contlitioner

câÉ Ueter

SâDitary S€w6r Manhole
fai€r ¡letsr

flre hydrül
Elecb¡c hðnsformer
Handicâp Pa¡klng
hee

N89.43'00"8 20'fialer Easem€nt, Book 4149, Page 3?

s
3o
hr

s9t* €FÉ ho)
@¡ (J

Êtri^a
H¿*
io ol -9N@e

8HbØÐ
oo

d

É
9
q

rM

o
@
@
@
o
o
o
a
o
@
*

B8' \ce49xl9/

I

o

Darby's
Restaurant

s89'31'04"8

vood privacy on property line

.,4V

ø
ò'

Carousel Concourse III

I,EGAL DESCR¡PT'ION

Lot oD€ (1), BÌock one (1), sHo-ME
ADDITIoN, an Âdditioâ to ìhe CitY ot
Tulsa, Tulsa coùnìy, Sìale ol Oklahoma,
accordtng lo tt¡e recorded Plat the¡eof.

11620 East SkeìÌy Drive,1ul3a, OK 74126

4147 1 fnd 40d nail
top of post

s89"41'24"Tf
65ó.08'

KING,

unplatted

liliscellanóous Notoa
Uûderground utitiües tocated âs mark€d by'þkie" (1-800-524-4643), tro additional plaûs or markings made
avallable by clisnt, utility compaùiêg, e!c, to suFayor.
Áll Under4round Utilities môy not be shovn Cq¡l 'oKIE" (1-800-52?-€ó43) betor€ dlggiûg
Ths Beåriig Bas€ lor thù Slwey is the Plåttod Bedngs of Sho-Me Ädd¡lion.
This tract ¿ontains 16t pårLing SPac€s wilh 3 mùk€d as Hmdicapped.

Flood Zone Note:
Ht tulfaiog appear !o bs vithin zones X a¡d X-shaded only. oûty the ptkiûg Ðd ôbandoned slreet àPp€ar
to be witbí¡ zone AE.

EASEMANTS

Eas€me¡ts shom pe! recorded Plat
EaseEent in favor of County of Tutsa, Sia¿e oI Oklahomå, daìed Noyember P4, 1953, fil€d November 28, 1953 in Book 2420 at Page 886. (does not
allect )
ij"ãã/g..""a p¡Sht of Vay easeñent in Íavor ol Public Sesice Conpa¡y ol ollahoma, dåt6d ÀPril 3, 19?0, filed üây 14, 19?0 in BooL 395 at Page 600
(does ãol affect)
Èasement in lavor of James Jacksotr. at6t€¿ì January 31,19?2, filod F€bruary 1ó, l9?2 iD Book 4003 at Prue.-1823,-.ld9e! n9t affecr- -^-^. -uüã"igiãuiã nigftf ot fui Eåsement in làvor ot Pribtic Seryice compô¡y oi oklahoma, dated S6ptemb€r 9, 1972, fited SePiember 26, 19?2 i! Book

4038 st Page 188. (does tot alfect)
ú"á"'ãi"ir"Tnigt'tìiw"y fæem"ít in favor ot Public seruce compatry ot oklahoma, dat€d JuRo 21, t974, lùêd July 2, 1974 in Book 4126 aì Pago

1azo. (10' Easement - cenlerline not detlned by instrumeBt)
Sewer ìagement ln laeor ot ihe Ctty of Tulsa, óklahoma, d;ted Novembet 14, 19?4, tiled December 13, 19?4 tD Book 4147 al Pøge 1?98. (shom ôbove)

Wa¿er EaseÉeût in favor of lhe Citi of Tulsa, Oklahoma, date¿l Novomber 26, 1974, líled December 2?, t9?4 iE Book 4149 al Pag€ 32. lshorn dbove)
it;i;"ti; ã"¿ nle¡i of yays g¡dt;d to ståte or county contdned iD the Report of Coohlssioneß, dated Àpril.6, 185?. filed unde¡ case No. s2280

on ÀDdt tz, 195?, ud liled h lånd Records in an¿l tor Tulsa County Juìy ?6, 195? in gook 2?99 at Pâge 55?. (does Dot ôlfêcì)
nã aä¿it:on"t Easements per Title Commilm6ût No. 116-2013-8ó28, Elfeclivè Date: Sep¿€mþ€r 3, 2013, aB P¡ovlded to Suryeyor.

g8ßT'IFICAî1ON

1o True Tit¡e & Esc¡or, IÂc., Kaìidæ lJ.C ud/or Assigns, and High P¡ai¡s Bank, ISÀOÂ:

Thts is to ce¡tity that lhfu map or Plai dd lhe rwey on which lt i3 based ve¡e made
Requirements for ÂLTA/ACSM Iâ¡d Titl€ Suryeys, jolntly establirhêd 6nd adopted by ALTA
Thé field üork f,ås completed oD October 8, 2013.

in accorda¡ce vith the e011 Uinimum StaDdæd Detail
ard NSPS, and iDcluder ¡tems 1,3, 7a ald l1b of Têble A lhsr€ol.

Date ol Plat or Mapì october 8, ¿013

TIXCfIfiY L I{NG, RP1S
35926 S. CASD ROAD
INOIA, OI(I,AHoMÀ 74036
TEL:918-543-1ô90

20t3-099?

l;l;ll"

taú



Hearinq Date: October 16,20'19
(Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

Gase Number: 2-7500TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Applicant: John Madden

Property Owner. BLAKMAR LLC

Owner and Appl nt lnformation:Case Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

3
1

4
5

I

I

7

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Parking

Proposed Use: Commercial

Concept summary: Rezone with optional
development plan limiting uses and providing site
design standards.

Location'. East of northeast corner of East 30th
Street South & South Harvard Avenue

Tract Size. 0.32 + acres

(shown with City Council Districts)
Location Map:

6

Staff recommends approval of CH zoning with
the provisions of the Development Standards
outlined in Section ll.

Staff Reco mendation:Zoning:

Existing Zoning: RS-3,CH

Proposed Zoning: CH with an optional
development plan

Land Use Map: Mixed-Use Corridor, Main
Street

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Gomprehe sive Plan:

Councilor Name: Ben Kimbro

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

Citv Counci I District: I

Countv Comm ission District: 2

Staff Data:

TRS: 9316
CZM 37

REVTSED 10t10t2019



SECTION l: 2-7500

DEVELOPMENT GONCEPT:
J. Madden Homes plans to use the property as their business office. The optíonal development plan
covers two lots. The west lot (part of Block-2 Kirkmore Second Addition) is zoned CH and does not
require rezoning. The east lot (Lot-7, Block 3 Bellaire Heights Addition) requires rezoning for the
proposed development. Both lots are included in the development plan guidelines for an integrated
solution for future site development. The planned development of this site includes a new building in
the north end of the west lot, a fenced area on the east lot with a low impact development standards
for site development throughout.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Applicants statement of intent
Sheet A-1 Site Plan
ALTA/NSPS survey
Groggs Green Barn Alternative Compliance Landscape Plan (for concept only)

SECTION ll: OPTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN STANDARDS:

GENERAL PROVISIONS:
All district use regulations, supplemental regulations, building types, lot and building regulations, along
with other relevant regulations shall conform with the provision of the Tulsa Zoning Code for
development in a CH zoning district except as further limíted below.

PERMITTED USES:
Use Categories are limited to the subcategories and specific uses defined below and uses that are
customarily accessory to the permitted uses.

A. Residential
a. Household Living

i. Single Household
ii. Two households on a single lot

B. Commercial
a. Building Service
b. Business support service
c. Personal improvement service

C. Office
a. Business or professional office
b. Medical, dental or health practitioner office

D. Retail Sales
a. Consumer shopping goods

E. Wholesale, Distribution and Storage
a. Equipment. and Materials Storage, Outdoor
b. Warehouse /3.L

REVTSED 'tÙt8t2019



F. Agricultural
a. Community Garden
b. Farm Market or Community-Supported garden

PERMITTED RESIDENTIAL BUILDING TYPES:
A. Household Living

a. Single household
i. Townhouse
ii. Mixed-use building
¡i¡. Vertical mixed-use building

VEHICULAR ACCESS:
A. A single point of vehicular access is allowed wíthin the development area frontage on East 30th

Street South with a maxímum width of 25 feet.
B. The east curb of the access drive must be a minimum of 30 feet from the east line of lot 7.

LOT AND BUILDING REGULATIONS:
Minimum building setbacks from East 30th Street South shall be 25 feet from the lot lines as
they exist with this application.

LANDSCAPE AND SCREENING:
A. Landscaping shall be installed and maintained as approved through the alternative compliance

landscape plan process identified in the zoning code. The plan shall conform to the conceptual
plan included in this packet. The landscaping shall be installed prior to receipt of any
occupancy permit.

B. Fencing along the north and east lot line of lot 7 shall be a screening fence with wood or
masonry construction and a minimum height of 6 feet and a maximum height of g feet.

C. Masonry screening if used shall be constructed of a material similar to the principal building.
D. Outdoor equipment and materials storage shall be screened from abutting residential and office

lots.
E. All outdoor equipment and materials storage shall be on an all-weather surface.

SIGNAGE:
All signage is prohibited except as may be allowed in an OL district

LIGHTING:
A. Outdoor lighting shall not exceed 16 feet in height.
B. All lighting shall be pointed down and away from abutting residentíally zoned lots
C. Pole mounted light fixtures shall not be closer than 25 feet from the east line of lot 7

DUMPSTER AND TRASH COLLECTION:
Dumpsters, collection boxes and any other trash collection shall be set back from the south lot
line a minimum of 100 feet and at least 25 feet from the east line of lot 7.

BUILDING DESIGN:
A. Maximum building height shall not exceed 35 feet.

/33
REVTSED '11t8t2019



DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

2-7500 requesting CH zoning with the optional development plan as outlined in Section ll is
consistent with the Mixed-Use Corridor and Main Street land use designation of the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan and,

CH zoning without the optional development plan would allow uses that could be considered
injurious to the residential property owners east of the site however the optional development
plan provides use límitations and design standards that will integrate this site into the adjoining
single-family residential area and,

CH zoning with the optional development is consistent with the expected development pattern
in the area therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7500 as outlined in Section ll above.

SECT¡ON lll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: This site abuts the west edge of an existing neighborhood. The development
standards provide screening, and development limitations beyond what is required in the zoning
code. CH zoning along with the use and development standards as identified in Section ll are
consistent with the land use designation of the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation'. Mixed-Use Corridor on east lot, Main Street on west lot

A Mixed-Use Corridor is a plan category used in areas surrounding Tulsa's modern
thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation facilities with housing, commercial, and
employment uses. The streets usually have four or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional
lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated
from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are
designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings
along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down
intensities to integrate with single family neighborhoods.

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial,
and entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide, and includes
much lower intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-
oriented places with generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street
trees and other amenities. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to
Main Streets by bike, transit, or car. Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots,
or in shared lots or structures.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to
where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with

ß{
REVISED 1OI8I2O19



fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement
exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in
some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be
displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit
existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Grovuth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are close proxÍmity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the
opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these
areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile."

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None

Trail System Master PIan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summaru: The existíng property íncludes an office building with asphalt parking

Sfreef view from soufheast corner northwest:

/35
REVTSED 10t8t2019



Environmenta I Considerations: None that would affect site re-development

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡ú Exíst. # Lanes

East 30th Street South None 50 feet 2 lanes

Utilities:

The subject tract has municípalwater and sewer available.

Surround inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North CH and RS-3 Main Street and
Mixed-Use Corridor

Growth Office parking lot and
vacant lot

East RS-3 Existing
Neiqhborhood

Growth Single fam ily residential

South CH and OL Town Center Growth Warehouse building and
Parkinq Lot

West CH Main Street Growth Office uses

SECTION lV: Relevant Zoning History

History: 2-7500

ZONING ORDINANGE: Ordinance number 11815 dated June 26, 1970 established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Property:

BOA- 14677 December 1987: The Board of Adjustment approved a request for Use Variance
to allow for both an air conditioner repair shop and off-street parking in an RS-3 zoned district,
on property located at3322 East 30th Street.

Surrounding Property:

BOA- 3729 November 1961: The Board of Adjustment approved a request for permission to
operate a home beauty shop in a U-1-C District, on property located on Lot 10, Block 6, Bellaire
Heights Addition.

/3Ç
REVTSED 10t8t2019



sÍs

826 SrS q
H

R

I

CH PU

P¿S

,C
3

SUBJECT TRACT

I

RM-2
(\

I

RM.1

CH

RM.2

ñt
¡

=É
cs

II
I

I gr¡-
P

(t,
-I

L

45

-ra

IPt I¡

LC

u

400
Feet
2000

z-7500
with Optional

Development PIan
19-13 16

B, t'l



4002000
Feet z-7500

with Optional
Development PIan

Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

Sublecf
Tract

19-1 3 16
Aer¡al Photo Dale: February 2lrt l,â rK



Feet
0 50 100

E--
Subject

Tract
z-7500

with Optional
Development Plan

Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn w¡th physicat features on the ground.

Aeriat Photo Date: February 20tt /jr,q19-13 16



sfs

t- E 26 SrS

-

I

l

I

E I 1

I

I

SUBJECT TRACT

E

E30

a.

q

I

I

I

I

Ø

Growth and Stability

t Area of Growth

Area of Stability

I

I

z-7500
with Optional

Development PIan

U 400
Feet
200 19-1 3 16

tqtÐ

N



6sfs

E26 SIS t
*u

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
MAIN STREET &

MIXED.USE CORRIDOR

E

|t,

Land Use Plan Gategories

! Downtown I Neighborhood Center

I Oowntown Neþhborhood ! Employment

! tvtainStreet New Neighborhood

f UixeO-Use Corridor Exisling Neighborhood

! negionalCenter I ea*andOpenSpace

! TownCenter ! n*.ansasRiverCorridor

i

t.

tl
t:

¡i
i:

0 200 400

z-7500
with Optional

Development PIan

Feet

!4rJ
19-1 3 16

/4 ll



Re: Zoning Change

g32t E 3o'h Street

Tulsa, OK 74IL4

To Whom lt May Concern:

Below, you will find our intentions regarding our request for zoning change.

lntentions:

Our plan is to use this property äs our business offíce. Once the zoning and lot combination are

compiete, we plan to bu¡ld a new building in the far rear of the property to be use as closed storage.

This will not be a high traffic site. We will be surrounding the site with a minimum of 6' privacy fence on

the residential sides. The front of the property will have an 8' privacy fence and screened, locking gate.

As reflected in our site design, we are planning on ut¡l¡z¡ng LID (Low lmpact Development) to minimir*

water runoff. We will also use Xeriscaping to maximize water efficiency, and as a natural habitat for

natíve migration.

We will not be using standard parking lot lighting; ¡nstead, we will be utilizing canopied security

lighting to minimize light pollution toward our neighbors. We will not be using dynamic display signage.

Our revised site plan shows a complete re-build of the front entrance to comply with ROW standards

and our new landscape plan.

Please feef free to contact me with any questions

Sincerelç

Madden

John@lMadclenHom Cglll

(9L8)269-9688, PO BOX 526L2, Tulsa, OK 74152

/3,, [7-l



FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATTON

N 88o 29' 22' E . I 02.00'

ä. srTE PLAN

ZONED: RS3
(RES. SINGLE FAMILY HIGH DENSITY)

. PnOPOSED CHANGE: CH

t-
JO
i<

t?)
I
I
¡

I
I
I
¡,-_.. -..--g-_._.- ---.

ilstNG
9

Þ

öI
I

ZONED: CH
(HIGH DENSITY COMMERCIAL)

üßfNG
ÆPHAIIPARKING

_ __ _ __ _ i'_ulE_

ï
z
T
3
ß

S88'29'22'w.102.00'

PhN DTGÑER

rll
IZONA DESIGNS IEEî

¡UILÞER/GClOWNER

¡,,WcfrMw;ffimw
PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE

KIRKMOORE ADDITION . E52 Sl35 BLOCK 2
BETLAIRE HEIGHTS . LOT 7 BLOCK 3

3321 E 30rH ST. TULSA OK 74135

7t8t19

1/8'= l!0"
5HF

A1

/a. l%



ALT¡JNSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY 1904{164-80

R13E

# I

19

N

!æaL DS$tmO¡ - P& nlG CO¡¡[Iflt FtE NO 19M16Æ
úrffi(4 sLdKûeGI BEL OFrulqruL$C@ilû,$^E oFo¡@M,

rHEffiFrñ-MtØEOFIH ts)ÉroF3!6Mø,þDrn ÊBE cñ oF ru6a rutsa@ñr sÂE oF o(uHfiÀßoRdrercruÉæ6EbpurrhæoF Loøtjon Mâp

SCHEDUEA -SEffOil U NOE

(FLE @: tw14@- CeúW ùÉ Mf ¡C Ntt atiüe N

¿ì6urc,ñsffiuNsÆffim

ã ÉþoFDÐÉaMn@RoE

Ã RrcHrocMvdFAvoRcM,s

Ã sÊGi#ÊUtrrN.avoR6
V 

^FÚs 
flE NoRT ] oF ffE

Ã REnrcroNsÆÊ{EN¡ro

.c!:EteE

suwEYoR s cEmtÊrsTto¡

rE rø @ ñ¡JR.8 (L 7, I 3, rEt4æ HÉdfs)

tÈ r6rHffùN@Y.á8(E52OE

, JNY 6'Æ&Ê0 M aooPEo 8v;afÀ¡rc NSP5 ao r¡CrûoESffiS 1. ¿ 0^86 NSfEySú@úy6, ã1r. 6*NGapNÊcooidMr.fsEM.lel oKNrrcRÈffidùDMrd0úñi --

/#;"

ffi'l

È

Fh
I



PuffballChaste

BeeBalrn

Tree

Milkweed

AbeliaKalei

Uatris
\\

F

Artemisia





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: 2-7501

Hearinq Date: October 1 6,2019
(Originally scheduled for October 2,2019)

Case Report Prepared bv

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: William Kerr

Property Owner. KERR, WILLIAM D & DONNA

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Gouncil Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: General Light lndustrial Use

Concept summary'. Rezone from CH to lL to permit
light industrial uses

Tract Size: 0.63 + acres

Location: Northwest corner of East Tecumseh
Street & North Fulton Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning'. CH

Proposed Zoning: lL

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Main Street

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth,
Area of Stability

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recom mends approval

Staff Data;

TRS: 0327
CZM: 30

Citv Council District: 3

Councilor Name: Crista Patrick

Countv Gommission District: 1

Commissioner Name: Stan Sallee

N,l REVTSED 10t10t20'19



SECTION l: 2-7501

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is proposing to rezone from CH to lL to permit general
light industrial uses on the subject lots.

The proposed light industríal uses would be buffered by a 75 ft setback from R and AG zoned
properties. For most lL uses, excluding agricultural uses, they are also required F1 screening along lot
lines in common with R and AG zoned properties. F1 screening consists of a 6 ft high screening fence
along with trees spaced at25 ft O.C. or a 6 ft high masonry wall.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

Z-7501allows uses that are non-injurious to surrounding proximate properties;

2-7501 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property;

2-7501 is consistent with the Main Street land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan, therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of Z-75O1to rezone property from CH to lL.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

REI ATIONSHIP To THE PREHENSIVE PLAN

Staff Summary: The subject lots are located within the Main Sfreef Land Use designation as
well as both the Area of Growth and Area of Stability designations.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use PIan map designation'. Main Street

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and
entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide, and includes much lower
intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other amenities.
Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike, transit, or car.
Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or structures.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth, Area of Stability

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where it
will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

lq L^'u'"'o1otst2o1s



increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major employment
and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas
of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus
growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing
choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking, transit, and
the automobile.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: E Tecumseh St is designated a Secondary Arterial

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special Distríct Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The síte contains a former small storage lot and masonry building

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RAru Exist. # Lanes

E Tecumseh St Secondary Arterial 100 Feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

l(z
REVTSED 10t8t2019



Surround ino Properties

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RS-4 Existing
Neighborhood

Stability Vacant

South CH Main Street Growth Vacant
East RM-1/CH Main Street Grovrrth Salvaqe Yard
West IURS-4 Main StreeUExisting

Neiqhborhood
Growth/Stability lndustrial

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 23916 dated May 19,2018 established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Propefi:

2-7437 April 2018: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 0.31+ acre tract of
land from RS-4 to CH on property located north of the northwest corner of North Fulton Avenue
and East Tecumseh Street.

BOA- 4770 September 1964: The Board of Adjustment approved a request for permission to
operate a light machine shop in a U-3-E District, on property located on East 88 feet of Lots 10,
11, 12 Block 27, O.T. of Dawson.

Surrounding Property:

No Relevant History

101212019 1:30 PM

/r{, ,{
REVISED 1OIAI2O19



YouNGTj"o*u

RMH

E sr

AG

i

I

I

Iz
SUBJECT TRACT

IM
IL

L

IL

H

M

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

-ri
Feet

0 300 600

Êi
z-7501

20-1 3 27 l,f 5



6003000
Feet Subject

Tract
z-7501 Note: G,ã,ph¡c overlays may not prccisely

al¡gn with physical featurês on lhe ground.

!*rJ 20-1 3 27
Aêr¡atPhotoDate: February2ott 

l rl" Q



Feet
0 50 100

L#
Subject
Tract

z-7501 Note: Gnphlc overlays may not prac¡sely
align with physical îælurês on lhe ground.

/,1 720-1 3 27
Aerial Photo Date: Fabruary 2018



E YouNcll**u

E sr

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
MAIN STREET

r

:,:

Feet
0 300 600

ÉJ
z-7501

20-13 27 tq/



sr

,E¡(.
I

I

ii:_

l
I

l{""*n

E

ì

)

______i,E YoUNG

SUBJECT TRACT

Growth and Stability

, 
,, .,*, Area of Growth

Area of Stability

E
!l

rl

L,

l

s
P.l

6003000
Feet z-7501

ÉJ 20-1 3 27

N

l,i ,,i +





TMre
Tulsq Metropoliton Areq
Plonning Commission

Case Number: 2-7502

Hearinq Date: October l6 ,2019

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Brian Carbajal Carranza

Property Owner. CARRANZA, JAVIER HERNAN
CARBAJAL

Location Map:
(shown with 9¡tv

"ì

Council Districts
/ ,/- ç

-!..J
. _-.. )

'¡'

J

a.

\

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: VacanUCar Lot

Proposed Use: Cultivation Facility

Concept summary'. Rezone from RM-2/CS to lL to
permit a medical marijuana cultivation facility.

Tract Size: 1.57 + acres

Location: South of the Southeast corner of Dawson
Road & North Harvard Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RM-2, CS

Proposed Zoning: lL

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Employment

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 0333
CZM: 29

Gitv Gouncil District: 3

Councilor Name: Crista Patrick

Gounty Commission District: 2

/5, ICommissioner Name; Karen Keith

REVTSED 10t4t2019



SECTION l= 2-7502

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is proposing to rezone from RM-2/CS to lL in order to
permit a medical marijuana cultivation facility on the subject lots.

The proposed facility will be required to follow all city and state requirements for a medical marijuana
cultivation facility. The City of Tulsa zoning code requires the facility to be indoors with an air filtration /
ventilation system installed that prevents odors from being detected from outside the boundaries of the
Iot. An electronic security system and surveillance camera are also required to be installed.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Grovrrth Map

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

Z-7502 allows uses that are non-injurious to surrounding proximate properties;

Z-7502 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property;

Z-7502 is consistent with the Employment land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan, therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7502 to rezone property from RM-2/CS to lL.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: The site is located within the Employment Land Use and Growth desígnation
of the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation'. Employment

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as clean
manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs are
found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have few
residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity.

Employment areas require access to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing
and warehousing uses must be able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some
instances. Due to the special transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design,
screening and open space buffering is necessary when employment districts are near other districts
that include moderate residential use.

t5à
Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth

RÊV|SEO 10t8t2019



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where it
will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traíts are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major employment
and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas
of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus
growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing
choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking, transit, and
the automobile.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: N Harvard Ave is designated as a Secondary Arterial and Multi-
Modal Corridor.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

Small Area Plan: Sequoyah Neighborhood lmplementation Plan

Specia! District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The site contains an auto body shop and small car lot.

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP RA/V Exist. # Lanes

N Harvard Ave Secondary Arterial 100 Feet 4

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Surroundinq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RM-2/CS N/A N/A Railroad ROW
South RM-2 Emplovment Growth Community Center
East RM-2 Employment Growth Sinole Familv

ls3
REVTSED 10t8t20't9



West IM Emplovment Grovvth lndustrial

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11809 dated June 26,1970 established zoning for the

subject property.

Subject Propefty:

BOA-22093 June 2016: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit

used car sales in the CS District; a Variance to allow outdoor storage and display of
merchandise within 300 feet of the abutting R District, subject to conceptual plan, on property

located 1307 North Harvard Avenue East. Additionally:

1. Although the conceptual plan designates an auto paint area there is no approval
for the painting of vehicles on the subject property.

2. The Board approved a maximum of 20 cars for sale on the subject property

excluding the customer parking.

3. There are no inoperable vehicles

4. There is to be no auto repair work performed on the vehicles outside

5. There is to be no tires stored outside.

6. The applicant must meet the Section 55.090 for the parking standards required

7. The approval for the Special Exception and Variance is for a period of 10 years

from today's date, expiring on June 28,2026.

BOA-21040- A March 2011: The Board of Adjustment approved a Specral Exceptíon to permit

automotive repair and mechanical repair in a CS district; and a Modifícation of Conditions to a
previous approval to #1 and #2 permit mechanical repair, #7 permit limited outside storage of
tires, #8 eliminate or amend the condition to asphalt or concrete the gravel on the most

southernly building 1307, #10 to modify the time limitation; and amend the site plan, on property

located 1307 and 1315 North Harvard Avenue. Specifically, the board is modifying the earlier

decision of March 23,2020 as follows:

1. Permitting by Special Exception auto body repair and painting under Use Unit 17 , no

other Use Unit 17 activities are authorized. The Special Exception does not include the

sale of automobiles. lt is to permit auto body painting within 150'-0" of R zoned land, it is

noted that approximately 94 feet of the R zoned land is under common ownership.

15: +
REVTSED 10t8t201.9



2. The Special Exception to modífy the screening requirement on all the east and south
property lines is modified as follows: the Board understands that an eight foot board

fence has been constructed. That any storage of tires shall not exceed a height of eight
feet, and that any such tires on racks shall be screened from the R zoned property to the
south.

3. All driving and parking surfaces around the building to the south, north, and back will be

asphalt or concrete.

4. There shall be no outside storage of batteries or other implements.

5. The gravel around the most southerly building, 1307 North Harvard, shall be covered
with concrete or asphalt if it is intended for use as a driving or parking surface.

6. The Board reiterates that no damaged vehicles shall be parked on the lot for more than
30 days.

7. The Board is modífying the approval on all Special Exceptions and the Variance and

specifying it shall remain in effect for a six-year period, from March 23,2010 to March
22,2016.

8. The hours of operation for either body work, tire shop, or mechanical work shall be 7:00
a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

BOA-21040 March 2010: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit

auto body repair and painting in a CS district; a Specral Exception to permit auto body painting

on a lot within 150 feet of an R zoned land; a Special Exception to modify the screening
requirement along the east and south property lines, and a Variance to permit open-air storage
within 300 ft. of an adjoining R district to the east, on property located 1307 and 1315 North

Harvard Avenue with the following conditions:

1. The special exception is permitting auto body repair and painting only under Use Unit 17

2. This special exception does not include mechanical repair or the sale of automobiles.

3. This special exception is to permit auto body painting within 150ft. of R zoned land, it is
noted that approximately 94 feet of the R zoned land is under common ownership.

4. The special exception to modify the screening requirement along the east and south
property lines; the Board is modifying this and providing for an 8ft. board fence along the
R zoned property from the southeast corner of the combined properties along the east
boundary approximately 180 ft. or at least beyond the existing gate in the chain link
fence.

155
REVTSED 'l0t8t20'19



5. The R zoned land and the garage /storage building in the southeast corner cannot be
used for commercial purposes (i.e. the body shop and painting business).

6. All driving and parking surfaces around the building the south, north, and back
particularly will be asphalted or concrete.

7. There should be no outside storage of batteries, tires, or other such implements on the
lot.

The gravel on the most southerly building 1307 specifically shall be asphalt or concrete

No damaged vehicles shall be parked on the lot for more than thirty days

10. This approval on all the special exceptions and the variance shall remain in effect for a
three-year period from March 23, 2010.

BOA-7237 December 1971: The Board of Adjustment determined that the use as presented
is found ín Use Unit 17, Automotive and Allied Activíties, and approved an Exception to permit
operating a trailer hitch and part sales and installation in a CS District, on property located 1315
North Harvard Avenue.

Surrounding Property:

I

I

24913 December 1976: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
tract of land from RM-2 to lL on property located west of the NW corner
of Newton Street and Knoxville Avenue.

1011612019 1:30 PM

2.2+ acre

lS ta
REVISEÞ 1OI8I2O19



-RS -3
RM-I s

I
CS

CS
CH c

PI

IM

SUBJECT TRACT l¡l

s
U'
I
o

=

IL

IL

IM

RM.2

OL

E ST
P

RS.3

R

Feet
2000

z-7502400

20-1 3 33 t57



.,È

Feet Subject
Tract

z-7502 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely
align with physical fætures on lhe grcund.

4002000

E# 20-1 3 33
Aer¡al Pholo Date: February 20186r



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

z-7502 Note: Gnphlc ovarlays may not prec¡sely
ailgn w¡th phys¡cal fætures on the ground.

20-1 3 33 Aerlal Photo Date: Fabruary 2018

t5,q



i

E
f Downtown

Downtown Neighborhood

Main Street

Mixed-Use Corridor

Regional Center

ii:,ìF",1 lown center

] rueigtrborhood Center

Employmeni

New Neighborhood

Exisiing Neighborhood

j rark and Open Space

Arkansas River Corridor

Land Use Plan Categories

I s{
CI
n/
s
È
e

E

.J -i
q rL

J
LL

*J
tl-
a

E PINE ST
I

l

I

l

!
Xo
¿

¿

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

IU

c

EMPLOYMENT
--a

t¿r

s
Ur
.l*J
Xo
¿
x

r¿t

-¡

q
5
-t
¿

i,l',l

ñ

I
IIII

NE

LU

E MARSHALI ST ft,

I ú.

È{r¿
z

z-7502
400

Feet
2000

ir
ì1

20-13 33



I

*J
tL
I

E P-IN

I

SUBJECT TRACT -{ 't'li
E

l¡J

U,

o
I

UI

E sr

-L
Iz

Growth and Stability

il Area of Growth

Area of Stability

Feet
200 z-7502

U

h:, i1

400

20-13 33





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
PlonnÌng Commission

Case Number: 2-7503

Hearinq Date: October 16,2019

Case Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Owner and Appl nt lnformation

Applicant: David Henke

Property Owner. NORIA PROPERTIES LLC

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Office and Retail

Concept summary: Rezoning request as part of the
mixed-use zoning initiative associated with the bus
rapid transit system along Peoria Avenue

Tract Size: 1.89 + acres

Location: North of the Northeast corner of East '11th

Street South & South Peoria Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RS-4,CH

Proposed Zoning'. MX1-U-U

Comprehensive PIan:

Land Use Map: Downtown Neighborhood,
Mixed-Use Corridor

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 9306
CZM: 37

Gitv Council District: 4

Councilor Name'. Kara Joy McKee

Gountv Gommission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith lb,

REVTSED 10t1012019



SECTION l: 2-7503

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: This request for rezoning is responsive to a City Council initiative to
encourage mixed use development along the proposed bus rapid transit system route. The west half
of the block is currently zoned CH and does not have a building height restriction. The Mixed-Use
rezoning request is also for unlimited height.

The City initíated a land use study that resulted in zoning recommendations on property within Tz a
mile of proposed enhanced statíons along the bus rapid transit route. The subject property was
included in that recommendation and the owner of that property has opted-in to a voluntary rezoning
program initiated by the Tulsa City Council.

The site has been acquired anticipating a multi-story mixed use building

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensíve Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
City Council MX initiative map (South Peoria at 11th Street)
Applicant Exhibits:

Concept Site plan

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION :

Case 2-7503 request MX1-U-U is consistent with the expected development pattern in the area and,

MX1-U-U is not injurious to the surrounding property owners and,

The bus rapid transit study recommended MX1-U without a height recommendation on this site. The
rezoning request is consístent with the Bus Rapid Transit System study and its land use
recommendations and,

MX1-U-U is consistent with the Mixed-Use Corridor land use vision in the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan
therefore,

Staff recommends APPROVAL of Z-7503 to rezone property from CH and RS-3 to MX1-U-U.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: MX1-U-U is consrsfent with the land use vision in the Tulsa Comprehensive
Plan and rs a/so consrsfent with the goals, objectives and strategies of the Executive Summary
of the Pearl District Small area plan as adopted in Ju1y,2019.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Downtown Neighborhood, Mixed-Use Corridor

Downtown Neiohborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown
Core. These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their

/bu
REVTSEO 10t8r2019



attendant housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are
evolving into areas where people both Iive and work, and medium to high-rise mixed-use
residential areas. Downtown Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well
connected to the Downtown Core via local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically
at the neighborhood scale.

A Mixed-Use Corridor is a plan category used in areas surrounding Tulsa's modern
thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation facilities with housing, commercial, and
employment uses. The streets usually have four or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional
lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated
from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are
designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings
along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down
intensities to integrate with single family neighborhoods.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to
where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with
fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement
exists that development or redevelopment is benefTcial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in
some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be
displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit
existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa wíth the
opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these
areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile."

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: South Peoria Avenue is classified as Multi Modal Corridor.
Multi-modal streets emphasize plenty of travel choices such as pedestrian, bicycle and transit
use. Multimodal streets are located in high intensity mixed-use commercial, retail and
residential areas with substantial pedestrian activity. These streets are attractive for pedestrians
and bicyclists because of landscaped medians and tree lawns. Multi-modal streets can have
on-street parking and wide sidewalks depending on the type and intensity of adjacent
commercial land uses. Transit dedicated lanes, bicycle lanes, landscaping and sidewalk width
are higher priorities than the number of travel lanes on this type of street. To complete the
street, frontages are required that address the street and provide comfortable and safe refuge
for pedestrians while accommodating vehicles with efficient circulation and consolidated-shared
parking.

Streets on the Transportation Vision that indicate a transit improvement should use the multi-
modal street cross sections and priority elements during roadway planning and design

la3
REVTSED 10t8t2019



Trail System Master Plan Consíderations: None

SmallArea Plan: 6th Street lnfill Plan

The small area plan was updated July 3'd,2019. The land use designations are Mixed Use
Corridor and Downtown neighborhood. The priorities of the small area plan and some of the
redevelopment goals of that plan include:

Priority 1: Stabilize and revitalize existing residential areas, promote homeownership and
housing affordability and increase housing choice.

Priority 2: Promote development that retains existing businesses and increases employment,
mixed-use, commercial and retail opportunities

Goal 6: Revitalize and redevelop vacant properties
Goal 7: Provide more retail, ding, and entertainment options
Goal 8: Encourage higher density development in transit rich areas
Goal 9: lmprove commercial transportation access
Goal 10: Ensure adequate parking supply using shared parking approach in the Pearl
District.

Priority 3: lncrease safety and security throughout the district

Priority 4: lmprove targeted infrastructure to support health and wellness and catalyze
development

Special District Considerations:

This site is included in the Bus Rapid Transít Corridor Study area along Peoria. MX1-U zoning was
recommended along the west half of this block.

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summaru: The site west of the alley is empty. East of the alley only two homes on the
noftheast corner of the block remain. The alley is not maintained by the city but is paved and
utilities are in the alley. The northwest corner of the block is not included in this development
and it is unlikely that the alley could be vacated unless the remaining property owners agree to
removal of the alley.

Remaining driveways from South Quaker will need to be removed and curb lines repaired
during development. Sidewalks are also in poor condition and will require reconstruction.

View from southeast comer of site looking noñhwest:
(See next page)

tø(
REVTSED 10t8no19



View from Northeast Corner of site looking southwest:

l¿o'5
REVTSED 't0t8t2019



Environmental Considerations: None that affect site development

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡ú Exist. # Lanes

South Peoria Avenue Secondary arterial with
multi modal corridor

100 feet 4

East 8th Street South None 50 feet 2

East 1Oth Street South None 50 feet 2

South Quaker Avenue None 50 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Surroundinq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Designation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RS4 and CS Mixed use corridor /
downtown

neiohborhood

Growth Single story office
buildings

East RS-4 Downtown
neiqhborhood

Growth Single family residential

South CH and RM-2 Mixed use corridor /
downtown

neiqhborhood

Growth Office and surface
parking

West MPD-FBC1 Park and open
space/ mixed use

corridor

Growth Cemetery across Peoria
Avenue

SECTION Ill: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANGE: Ordinance number 11815 dated June 26,1970 established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Property:

CPA-81 Julv 2019: All concurred in approval to adopt CPA-81, The Pearl District Small Area
Plan as an amendment to the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan. The plan area boundary is located
east of Downtown Tulsa, bordered by lnterstate 244 to the north, Utica Avenue to the east, 11th
Street to the south, and Highway 75 to the west.

Surrounding Property:

SA4 lRoute 66 Overlavl June 2018: All concurred in approval to apply supplemental RT66
(Route 66 Overlay) zoning to multiple properties along South 193'd East Avenue, East 11th

lø t¿
REVTSED 10tAt20',t9



Street, South Mingo Road, East Admiral Boulevard, East Admiral Place, West 11th Street
South, and Southwest Boulevard.

BOA-22410 March 2018: The Board of Adjustment approved a request for a variance to allow
required accessible parking spaces to be located off site from the principal use, on property
located at 1007 South Peoria Avenue East.

1011612019 1:30 PM

/þ,7
REVTSED 10t8t2019



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
z-7503 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.

E--l 19-13 06 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

/t¿



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

z-7503 Note: Graph¡c oveilays may not precisely
align w¡th phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.

19-1 3 06 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

l¿o,7



CH
PLS q

MPD.FBCI CH

E7 SUBJECT TRACT

I

ESSrS
OL

cD

¡U OH

812 T
H

u)

I

7

o

Feet z-75034002000

ÉJ 19-13 06 /to lo



srs

5 s

ESCrS

q

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

MIXED.USE CORRIDOR 6.

DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD

¿
lr¡

r
(t,

s

Land Use Plan Gategories

! Downtown I NeignUorhood Center

I Oowntown Neighborhood ! Employment

! Uain Street New Neighborhood

Mixed-Use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

! negionalCenter ! earrandOpenSpace

I TownCenter I RrtansasRiverConidor

i

s

q

0
Feet
200 400 z-7503

/(¿"1 [H 19-1 3 06



,ll

IT

s

t-

E7

ft
I

fT

PL5 sa
Þ

û c

5 srs

l

s

o
¿
5i
oi

E 5 CT s
i

I

ri
riti

I

I

EI
SUBJECT TRACT

q
E I SrS

i

i

Eq
¿ol-
=l¡lq
(t,

75 llh

Growth and Stability

il Area of Growth

Area of Stability

sq
oI
5
Ø

I\

E

812

.4

I

sl

Feet z-75034002000

L# 19-13 06 /(ûiL



z-7503

f rr,rxr-e

I vrxr-u

'4

Ð

\

a

@;GS
r- 'l_lp¡tp'er,g.a 

@l=

LþH_J,,, ,rJ*
@{

fittÞ]d9Æ

IPIItù48æ

reél

@{

@

o
q

"'o
o
5

d
Fm4

E
E(9

@l!

&
@9

@
@8

E

o
!-
I
U)

*È
ü

tÊ
Fü<gg

@
@
(æ

1"5úh s.f.s"',or. üt Htpq#

&

qL

,EH

{

E14STS

fit-
@H

mftrfl

mff4
(0L

HJl¡-Æ772

FUþÆGOA
HrÞfl.1î
r.@fL

@{@L

t

t¡J

q
]-
14
ootl-
Ø

EB BRoKENARRoWEXP

tL

t
m-

!¡.Y

ruomoffi
FUtùf¿f:Æì

t

s

G8

ññ

ffi

ur

q{t
¿
o
lj-
¿
l¡¡tt-
(Ìt' -

Rnfi4

t

STIJ

<t

=ot-
¿
uttÈ
(t,

rdq:----:
HrtrEv ]

FK

trDffi

s

s

ts

FnD.4fit
@8

E

s

{>* ,lof
- à -FrÊft q ' -'o

\\\\\\ l{

J ir'
CT

th

ST

@anH

rdTL*+

E5

I
6
u

7

E

g
Þo
-Jt-
Ø.
a4

tu

q
(tt

¡
Or
-¡lt-,
Ø
Ø

ru

J.E
\d
È't-E

Ërsruwrc
IIFTffiIWN

i¡.û
Æt\rd

P

at)

!

Ë

s

*
s

u,t.

or
3-
t¡.

o
oq
ø

re4
sr

sr

E

aq
o
lJ.
Yooq
(t,

I tl I

trLl
m@:k

T

'8

iÊt

10

tr,t

qr
ot L-

=5g

I

E

ÊE

s

s

E13PLS

!
T

g

o

=Þg,
q

sr

L{ü1"2

sr

I

1'2

3

@Å

GH

E

E

(D

t

c

I

s'

s

E
q
a
Y
.¡(¡\)
't,

l¡J

qÚ

t u,t
I

J:

sr

PL

I

&
EHffi

-r
I

I

ËrF

5

I

IL-

t-
1:Utl
E

r(æ
1

E

s

n
{9@L

=
j:l

JI

=

MX
_l
æI

*]

l
re€ig

(4{

Sr

@

{

H(

4

!tl

E

IU

o
U,
u)

s
o
(t,

rys

nmDtffi
5
{
e!,¡

@

æ-

L

FUTÐfi74
lßF{UEEF

lY-l

"lt!{
"$

ffi66

UJ

t*q
o
(L
I
ul
I
14

re.g

¡
ôt

v¿
f(\

tr
{"

o'

I'ÌUEùflry

ñ
@

E

=o
ea

=.4

@{

F6€

re€

[B

[B

re€

rü

RM4

m

l¡,1

,<

-.Y@æ,ã
=
rl
(t)

t

I
I

'@BD

(/)
mI-
Gl;¡ r.¡
2

m

(t)

fi
iU

Eq

I
at).

Qi:
,¿
IJÙ,

Y

6

GH

i

i.I

r
@t

re4
l?llJFÌ-^/#E

Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018

Feet
0 600300

/þ,13

11th Súreeú



-

i..sh tÈ.¡s
I

I

-____+_____-

GJC Architects, lnc.
1{01 Sftiwf Avc Su{êA,fußr OX74Í9e5

cjcârchilêcb øn

SITE PLAN LEGEND
T-A

SITE PLAN NOTES

;|;:--
PEARL RIDGE
PHI OFFICE BUILDING

NORIA LLC

-

ARCHITECTURAL SITE
PLAN

1921

N
i **-,**".,m,j1il"''-::æ

21 Auoul2019
DESTGN ;::ü:

oå.'ülill, A()(l2
NOIFOR

CONSTRUCTION

-Ê-



ilLt 00Pï

Ñ " 741,3

ou**6* æ"Nffi Z'1qPh

Stephen Yoakum
817 S. QualarAve'
Tulsa, OK 74120

fl$ , Mt¿utrn"Aiti
/

lu. ls



Wilkerson, Dwayne

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

For the staff report...

Miller, Susan

Wednesday, October 9,2019 12:34 PM

Wilkerson, Dwayne

Foster, Nathan
z-7503

FIL E OTPY
Susqn Miller, AICP
Director
Tulso Plonning Office
2tN.2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulso, OK 74103

18.579.9470
ncog.org

TULSA
PLANHINC OFFIGE

From: Baugher, Mayo <MayoBaugher@tulsacouncil.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9,2OL9 11:52 AM
To: Miller, Susan <SMiller@incog.org>
Subject: FW: Rezoning my neighborhood

Would you be sure TMAPC sees this? Thanks!

Mayo Baugher I Gouncil Aide lll
Tulsa City Council
175 E.2nd St, 4th Floor
Tulsa, OK 74103
91 8-596-1 961
E:mavobauoher@tulsacouncil.oro
www.tulsacouncil.orq
Visillike/FollowMatch :

GffiH
From: Sarah Hetherington <sarahkhetherinqton@sma¡l.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8,2OI9 9:01 PM

To: (DlST4) McKee, Kara Joy <dist4@tulsacouncil.ore>
Subject: Fwd: Rezoning my neighborhood

Heya Kl! I sent you a note on lnstagram but I know lots of folks don't use that often, so thought I'd hit you up here. I'm
forwarding what I sent Dwain a moment ago - it explains the situation. Any advice or guidance would be EXTREMELY

appreciated !

Best wishes,
Sarah

1

I t", ltq



Forwarded message

From: Sarah Hetherington <sarahkhetheringt >

Date: Tue, Oct 8, 2OL9 at8:27 PM

Subject: Rezoning my neighborhood
To : M idget, Dwain <dmideet@citvoft ulsa.orp>

Hello Dwain,
You gave me great advice in the past about an abandoned house next doorthat had a lot of squatters, and I'm hoping
you may be able to help me again.

After searching forthe right home in the right location, my husband and I bought and moved into a cute little cottage at
the corner of 10th and Quaker in the Pearl district. We quickly fixed up our house and made it into our cozy home.

Right when we closed on our place in December 2018, the row of homes from 8th to 10th along Quaker were bulldozed
Turns out that a company wants to put a 4 story building along Peoria, and have that row of residential lots become
their parking lot. Not only does this mean my gorgeous view of the skyline will be totally blotted out, but I just went
from being in a home nestled in a neighborhood to (potentially) living next to a huge parking lot.

The board of adjustment hearing is next Wednesday the 16th, and I'm hoping you can guide me in some way. I'm really
excited about the new bus line down Peoria, and was looking forward to the development that I knew would accompany
it. Living next to a 4 story office building and parking lot are the opposite of my dream when I bought this home less than
a year ago and now I'm wondering if I have any footing to fight this.

Thanks for any advice or direction you can point me in,
Sarah Hetherington

I'm attaching the request for rezoning and have marked my spot (1335 E 10th St) in yellow.

2 la t7





Sawver, Kim 7-1óoq
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hoyt, Jay

Thursday, October 10,2019 1 1:00 AM
Sawyer, Kim

tW:Z-7504 8r Optional Development Plan

Kim,

F¡L T COPï

Below is a continuance to 11/6 request from the applicant lorZ-75O4.

Thank you,

Jay Hoyt

From: Ricky Jones Imailto:ricky@ta nnerbaitshop.com]
Sent: Thursday, October tO,2OL910:54 AM
To: Wi I kerson, Dwayne <DWil ke rson @ i ncog.o rg>; Hoyt, Jay <J Hoyt@incog.org>

Cc: Erik Enyart <eenya rt@ta nnerbaitshop.com>
Subject: Z-75O4 & Optional Development Plan

Dwayne/ay,
Please continue the above referenced rezoning and ODP applications located on South Union Avenue to the next

available TMAPC meeting, November 6,2019. lf you have any questions, please feelfree to contact me.

Thanks,

Ricky L. Jones, Principal, AICP
918.745.9929 Office
www.ta nnerba itshop.com

1 \Y, I





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase Number: 2-7505

Hearinq Date: October 16,2019

Case Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Wallace Engineering c/o Mark Capron

Property Owner. CARLTON, ALAN W REV TRUST

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Residential

Concept summaryt The west portion of the site is
proposed to be single family detached homes. The
east portion of the site is proposed to be single
family attached townhomes.

Tract Size: 45.77 + acres

Location'. Northwest of the Northwest corner of East
111th Street South & South Memorial Drive

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning: RS-3 west part
RT east part

Gomprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Existing Neighborhood, New
Neighborhood

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth,
Area of Stability

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of RS-3 and RT as
illustrated.

Staff Data:

TRS: 8326
CZM: 57

Citv Gouncil District: 8

Councilor Name: Phil Lakin Jr.

Countv Gommission District: 3

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters t8 l

REVTSED 1011012019



SECTION l: 2-7505

DEVELOPMENT GONGEPT:
The applicant has submitted a concept plan that leaves the 9.4 acres of AG zoning on the west

s¡Oe of ifre property where the site is generally in a flood plain. 16.36 acres of RS-3 Zoning

request in the middle of the site and 20 acres of RT zoning on the east side abutting a large

commercial district. During the plat process staff will require a street connection to South 77th

East Avenue to stub streets that were provided on the north and south sides of this tract.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa comprehensive Plan Areas of stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Property exhibit with three zoning boundaries

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Z-7SOS requesting RS-3 and RT zoning is consistent with the New Neighborhood land use designation

in the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and,

The rezoning request respects the environmental constraints of the floodplain in the west side of the

property and,

The uses and building types allowed in RS-3 and RT zoning are consistent with the expected

development pattern in the area and,

Single family housing is non injurious to the surrounding properties therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7505 to rezone property from AG to RS-3 and RT.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATION IP TO THE COMPREH SIVE PLAN:

Staff Summarv: This sife rs not part of a small area plan. The new neighborhood land use

WPtanitutsaprovidesguidancethatsupportstheRs-3andRTzoninguseand
density.

Land Vision:

Land lJse Plan map designation: New Neighborhood
The New Neighbolhood residential building block is comprised of a plan category by the same

name. lt is intended for new communities developed on vacant land. These neighborhoods are

comprised primarily of single-family homes on a range of lot sizes but can include townhouses

and low-rise apartments or condominiums. These areas should be designed to meet high

standards of internal and external connectivity and shall be paired with an existing or New

Neighborhood or Town Center.

lKu
REVISED 10110t2019



Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth
The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to
where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with

fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement
exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in
some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be

displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit
existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major

employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,

several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the

opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these

areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile."

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway PIan: The major street and highway plan illustrates a residential
coliector in this location. The floodplain conflicts with the exact street placement and would
make construction of that street alignment unpractical. The connectivity concept illustrated will

be provided through this site.

/8'3
REV¡SED 10t10t2019



Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Prese ion Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The site is heavily wooded with a single residence. The sife s/opes from east

to west into the Fry Ditch No.2 flood plain area.

Environmental Considerations: The only environmental consideration that affects zoning and

isthefloodplainalongthewestsideoftheproperty.Thiszoning
application seems to be outside the boundary of the floodplain.

/tl .t-
REVTSED 10110120',t9



FLOODPLAIN AND FLOODWAY ILLUSTRATION

Streets:

f
l

t
t

/
é

sà,
'"8 4"" "-

ti

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RAA/ Exist. # Lanes

South 77th East Avenue Residential Collector 60 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

lrs
REVTSED 10t10t2019



Surround inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North AG and RS-1 Existing
Neiqhborhood

Stability Single family detached
homes

East PUD 619 / RS-
3/CS and AG

Regional Center Growth Commercial and office

South PUD 707 / RS-3 /
RD

New Neighborhood Stability Single family detached
homes

West AG with RS-2
west of the creek

Existing
Neiqhborhood

Stability Single family detached
homes

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 1 1833 dated June 26, 1970 established zoning for the

subject property.

Suhject Property:

No Relevant History.

Surrounding Property:

PUD-578-B Mav 2019: All concurred in approval of a Maior Amendment to PUD-578 on a
4.97+ acre tract of land to add CommercialA/ehicle Sales and Service/Personal Vehicle Repair
uses to permit a Meineke Service Center, on property located north of the northwest corner of
East 111th Street South & South Memorial Dr.

Z-6922IPUD-370-B Februarv 2OO4: All concurred in approval of a proposed P/anned Unit
Development on a 9.87+ acre tract of land and approval of a request for Rezontng from RM-

1/RS-2 to RM-1/RS-21OL1CS1PUD-370-B for an Retail/Commercial/Office, per staff
recommendation and as modified: an eight-foot privacy fence on the western boundary, restrict
windows on the second story of the west-facing walls of the westernmost lots and the office
buildings shall be residential in character, on property located south of the southwest corner of
East 101't Street and South Memorial Drive.

PUD-619-C Februarv 2008: All concurred in approval of a Major Amendmenf to PUD-619 on

a34.3+ acre tract of land to allow Use Unit 19- Hotel, Motel, and Recreation for a Health Club/
Spa with an enclosed pool and Use Unit 20- Commercial Recreation: lntensive, to allow for an

outdoor swimming pool only to allow a health club/fitness center, on property located north of
the northwest corner of South Memorial Drive and East 111th Street South.

Z-6952tPlJD-707 October 2OO4: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned Unit
Development on a 37.25+ acre tract of land and approval of a request for Rezoning lrom AG to
RM-3/RD/OL/PUD-707 for a mixed-use development, on property located west of the northwest
corner of East 111th Street South and South Memorial Drive- Raven's Crossing.

/8þ
1011612019 1:30 PM

REVTSED 10t10t2019



0
Feet
250 500

Subject
Tract

z-7505 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
align with phys¡cal f@tures on thê ground.

18-13 26
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

tg1



PUD.815

AG

PU

-3-1

RS-

SUBJECT TRACT

(RS-3)
(RT)

I
I

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

-l

PUD

RS-3

AG

PUD.5

CS

CS

!

l9

RM.I

PUD

9B
9C

I
I

AG

OLI
I

-r

1

PU

I
I

0

0-

D

P D

a
T

T

ffi
Feet z-75055002500

l8(18-13 26



SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

NEW NEIGHBORHOOD

(RS-3)
(RT)

I
I

0

0

Land Use Plan Categories

! Downtown I Neighuorhood Center

! Downtown Neighborhood ! Employment

I Uain Street New Neighborhood

Mixed-Use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

! negional Center ! eart and Open Space

I Town Center f R*ansas River Corridor

trflAßHL8

G øæsrs

Feet
250 500 z-75050

--- 18-13 26 lr ?



SUBJECT TRACT

(RS-3)

¡
I

I

(.RT)

I

t

0

0

.)

Growth and Stability

Area of Growth

Area of Stability

Feet z-75050 250 500
V.
i)18-13 26



ti
20.049

u " * --j-
I

6

38'

\

l0

" 34'

48.50'
58'41"

iti

I

7

L¡ne

oÞCN
oõ
oø

:ù
o
!J

L

N
N
(o
N

RS-3
16.360 ACRES

u
:ó
oÞæu
óo
dã

EXISTING AG
(TO REMAIN)
9.4'17 ACRES

I
us
N
N

U)

--\Bridle Trail Estates
Brídle Tra¡l Estates

torest 
frails CORNER NW/4 SE/4 0 100' 200'tr#

sEcTtoN 26 N88" 47'

South Line of the S/2 Sec. 26
Scale'f"=200'

Notth L¡ne of the S/2 Sec. 26 NE CORNER
NW/4 SE/4
SECTION 26

N88'59'25"E
205.96' NOT INCLUDED R13E

East 'l01st Sheet South" 00' 35"E
PT.OF
BEGINNING OF
RT ZONING136.56' {88'47'45"E

s82" 74'23

=_s8oioc;óds

z

(E

É.
Ê(!p
oc

ct)
c
f
o

U)

o

2z
(ú

9co
O

Êr
o
u)

160.

N07" 46' 12"E
U

ñN
ôd

dÞ
dE

.-ø
S3oÈ
o>
< (_)

169.95'

N15'36' 19"W
703.32'

East I 1 lth Street South

Location Map
Søle 1" = 2000'

6
È

o

'i

:"

o
N
qi
o
Ø

t
Ø

t¿
o
!

g

E. 1O6TH & S.
MEMORIAL AVEò

No¿

SE CORNER
FOREST TRAILS

PT.OF BEGINNING
OF EX. AG SURVEYOR SITE NOTE:

THIS SHEETWAS PRODUCED FOR THE CONVENIENCE

OF THE REVIEWER. IT IS INTENDED FOR GENERAL

SURVEY INFORMAÍION ONLY. WALLACE

ENGINEERING HAS NOT CONFIRMED ITS ACCURACY.

FOR REFERENCE ONLY.

Notlh Líne N/2
S/2 Sec.26

659. 659.77'
s88'47'23'W Ravens

Cross¡ngs88" 48' 38"W s88'47'

\
E 109fi s¿ s.

RÊZONF EXHIBIT
E. ,IO6TH & S. MEIVIORIAL DR.
September 5, 2019

WALIACÊ ENGINEERING
STRUCTURAL CONSULTANTS tNc. (9r8)584-5858

6rc0

26

.óé

$.

gmd

ætnÀE

wallaceW 123 N. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. 8LVD. TULSA, OK 74103
cA# 1460 EXP. DATE 6-30-202'1

9a



Wilkerson, Dwavne

From:
Sent:
¡o:
Subject:

Pat Sullivan < psullivanl 2@gmail.com>
Wednesday, October 9,20191:54 PM

Wilkerson, Dwayne

Z-7505 Proposal

I strongly object to the proposed re-zoning inZ-75O5

There was a meeting with Wallace Engineering regarding the proposal last night. My impression was
that they were conducting the meeting as a PR stunt. By the end of the meeting they basically said they
were going ahead with the plan for rezoning despite the residents objections about resulting traffic and
problems in the neighborhoods and major roads, multifamily housing in the middle of established
housing, impact on the flood-plan, etc. They stated all these areas would be looked at after their plan
was approved. That's just backwards! Why plan and rezone for something that may never happen?
They might take into account our points about a buffer against existing neighborhoods and saving some
of the rare trees, but that's it. lt was evident the meeting was to try to placate us and say they
consulted with the neighbors.

The developer, Chris Key, insisted that the City "Overlay" authorized apartments for the area, and he
was being nice by planning RS-3 homes and RT Townhouses. l'm not familiar with the city "Overlays,"
but putting any type of multifamily housing ín an area inaccessible from the east or the west, with the
only access through established neighborhoods (Bridle Trail's streets have already been deemed by the
city insufficient) is crazyl Multifamily homes are appropriate along major streets like Memorial,
Sheridan, 111th, L0lst, etc., not sandwiched in between two high-end neighborhoods!

I can't see how the city of Tulsa could authorize any building project which would increase the already
overcrowded Memorial corridor until there is some relief (like an additional way to get into Bixby)l Last
night it took me 25 minutes to go from lllth to 94th on Memorial for the meeting at Hardesty!

See my letter below with my objections to this zoning proposal. lf we can't stop this as proposed, Ravens
Crossing will be proceeding with the plan to privatize 77thE. Ave and 77thE.Pl.

Thanks,
Patrick G. Sullivan

77t3 E.109th St, Tulsa, OK74L33
1

lY tL



918-970-6880

Subject: Case #: Z-75O5 Re-Zoning

Dear Mr. Wilkerson

Principal Planner of Current Planning

Access to/from the subject development area MUST be via Memorial Dr. and not via the existing neighborhoods to
the north and south. Any development on that site must be single family housing (R-1 or R-2) and NOT multifamily
housing.

There are 41 homes in Ravens Crossing and approximately 30 homes in Bridle Trails. Subject development calls for
47 homes and 1 59 townhomes. With an average of 2 vehicles per home, traffic on 77th E. Ave will
quadruple. Construction of Townhouses is not appropriate to the area.

I object to the proposed re-zoning plan based on 5 issues

1. Traffic
. Hlgþ¡gl People bought homes in Ravens Crossing and Bridle Trail, the neighborhoods north and south of

Subject Property, because they are small, closed neighborhoods and there were no roads transiting to
another location. As the area developed over the past 10 years the city and the current owner of subject
property, Alan Carlton, neglected to retain a tract of property to the east for ingress/egress linking Memorial
to Subject Property. Based on the number of planned residences in the Proposal, traffic through the joining
neighborhoods will quadruple.

. EJ@_@¡gL Besides the additional hazardous traffic from construction and residents entering and
exiting Subject Property, extending 77111 Ê. Ave through it will create a route for traffic to bypass Memorial
between 101st and 111th. Drivers will be cutting through the neighborhoods of Bridle Trail and, Raven's
Crossing to avoid traffic and delays on Memorial.

. The proposalwould place an additional206
residences in the middle of two neighborhoods. What other subdivision has been built in Tulsa with
multifamily units and access is only via other established neighborhoods? Ravens Crossing and The Village
at Ravens Crossing are investigating installation of gates al77lh E Ave and 77lh E Pl north of 111th making
them private streets.

.@BuildingahighdensitydevelopmentnearMemorialAvenuewillcreateincreased
pressure on already overloaded Memorial traffic. There are already a record number of stoplights on
Memorial between 1 1 1th and 91. ln response to the volume of accidents at 109th and Memorial, ODOT and
the cities of Bixby and Tulsa agreed to modifications which were presented to the area residents in January,
2019. The cities have approved and funded a project to extend the islands along Memorial through all
intersections with no stoplights in order to prevent left turns onto Memorial which cross traffic lanes without
traffic signals. Thus far, nothing has been done.

. øi!!_SÞbË The Ravens Crossing and Bridle Trail are family neighborhoods with multiple children. The
heavy traffic resulting from this proposal will decrease the safety of our children from more traffic and
speeding down our narrow streets.

.@Therehavebeenanumberofaccidentsal77lhE.Aveand111th
St. Currently wait times to turn left is excessive. ln the evenings traffic is backed up from the stop light at
Sheridan to Ravens Crossing. The volume of traffic this proposal will generate will necessitate stoplights at
77lh E Ave and 111th St. and 101th St.

2) Density
There is already a plethora of apartments along south Memorial Ave in Tulsa and Bixby. Recent growth has been so
heavy that City of Bixby council members have called for a moratorium on future apartment and townhouse
developments. Tulsa needs to respond in a similar manner. Multifamily housing of any type is not appropriate in the
middle of two established neighborhoods. Nowhere else in Tulsa has a large housing development been built in-
between, and requiring access through, two established neighborhoods.The plan contains 3 four unit townhomes built
backing up to the property line with Ravens Crossing. Three single family homes in Ravens Crossing will have their
back yards directly facing the back of multi family multi story "townhomes" positioned so that residents of the
townhomes will look down into the yards, patios, and windows of the homes in Ravens Crossing.

2

/s i3



Any development at Subject site must have a 75-100 foot greenbelt and 8 foot cement wall setback from any existing
neighborhoods. (Same as the owner, Alan Carleton, required of Lifetime Fitness when it was built.)

3) Safetv
It's been proven that crime rates have a marked increase around multifamily housing units. Multifamily housing in the
middle of established neighborhoods is an invitation for significant crime rates.

4) Home Values
Constructing multifamily units next to neighborhoods with existing exclusive homes and increasing traffic 4 times the
existing volume by extending 77th E. Ave from 't 09th to 106th will cause significant devaluation of property values in
the neighboring subdivisions, especially Bridle Trail, Ravens Crossing, The Village at Ravens Crossing, and
RavenWood.

5l Validitv of the Re-Zoninq Process
. W|igj4!gfl@_ The east end of 106th St. S in Bridle Trail dead ends at a wooded area with signage

describing the re-zoning proposal. lts placement indicates the land beyond the end of the road is included in
the re-zoning. However the TMAPC map indicates an extension of 106th St is NOT included; rather it has
been zoned RS-2, RM-1, and OL.

. @þ The City Rezoning application listed only Forest Trails HOA and Bridle Trail Estates HOA. Ravens
Crossing and Ravenwood HOAs were not included.

. þgf!g!!g. By law the notice of re-zoning was only sent to property owners within 300 feet of the
proposed change. The planned modifications will affect property owners of all subdivisions from Memorial to
Sheridan on 101st and 111th.

Sincerely,
(signed by)
Patrick G. Sullivan

<Picture2.png>

3

ts t+



Sawver, Kim

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gene West <silverdaddybear@gmail.com>

Wednesday, October 9,2019 2:56 PM

Wil kerson, Dwayne; esu bmit; dist8@tu lsacou nci l.org

Z-7505 Ojection

I object to the proposed rezoning in7-75O5.
- How can you put a housing addition of over 200 residences containing multifamily buildings in-between 2 existing

housing additions containing 50 residences to the north and 40 residences to the south?

- How can you do this using streets in those existing housing additions, not major streets (Memorial, 111th, Sheridan,

etc.) for access to this high density development? At 2 cars per household, that's adding over 400 more vehicles to the

traffic patterns in existing neighborhoods.
- The Developer, Chris Key claims the "overlay" allows him to build apartment houses in this area. How can "the
Overlay" authorize apartment buildings which has no access from the east or west? and no access to a major street such

as Memorial, 101st, etc.?
- How can that volume of building be zoned in an area subject to flooding without a major flood plain study?

- How can Mark Capron claim in the Oct. 8 Wallace Engineering meeting with neighboring residents state they "are

required by the Planning Commission to connect 77th E. Ave from 109th to l-06th?" Really?

How can Tulsa Planning authorize something like this? I thought the Planning Commission was supposed to ensure our

city and neighborhoods grew and increased in value. This plan will only decrease the value of homes in neighboring

subdivisions, further overtax our streets and major corridors, and increase the accident and crime rates.

Please do not approve Z-75Os

Sincerely,
Harvey E. West
77L3 E. L09th St, Tulsa

918-970-6880

1 l(.({



Miller, Susan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ron Reed < ronreed52@gmail.com >

Thursday, October 10,2019 9:57 AM
Hoyt, Jay; Miller, Susan

Fwd: Rezoning proposal Z-7505

Forwarded message

From: Ron Reed <ronreed52@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, Oct 10, 2019 at 10:53 AM
Subject: Rezoning proposal Z-7 sOs

To : dwi lke rson @ i ncog.o rg <dwil kerso n @ i ncog.ore>

My wife and I own a home in Ravens Crossing and we are very concerned about the proposal to rezone the land north

of us to high density residential. The increased car traffic through our neighborhood would not only be dangerous but
egress to 111th Street would be much more difficult than it already is. The logical solution to this would be for the
primary access to that area to be from Memorial.

We are a small neighborhood and traffic through our neighborhood to a high density development would negatively
impact our neighborhood and property values.

We would like your help in learning more about the proposed rezoning and we are opposed to development that
increases traffic in our neighborhood.

Ron Reed

1

LV lt'I



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: 2-7506

Hearinq Date: October 16,2019

Case Report Prepared bv

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Mike Thedford

Propefty Owner. CAMPBELL, GERALD D AND
SHEILA

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Pasture

Proposed Use: Residential

Concept su m m ary: Sing le-fam ily Residential

Tract Size: 16 + acres

Location'. South of the southeast corner of West
81st Street South & South Maybelle Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning'. RS-s

Gomprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map'. New Neighborhood

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 8214
CZM: 51

Citv Cou il District: 2

Councilor Name: Jeannie Cue

Gountv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith pì
REVTSED 10t10t2019



SECTION lz 2-7506

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is proposing to rezone the subject lots from AG to RS-s
for Single-family residential lots.

RS-s provides the smallest allowable lots for a Residential Single-Family zoning category with a
minimum lot area of 3,300 sf and a minimum lot width of 30 feet for a detached single-family home.
Currently, in the immediate area of the subject lots, there exists RS-2, RS-3 and RS-4 single-family
developments. lf approved, RS-s could provide a more dense development, than those existing
developments, which would help provide a variety of home types for the surrounding area.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Proposed Area I llustration
ALTA Survey

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Z-7506 is non-injurious to surrounding proximate properties;

Z-7506 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property;

2-7506 is consistent with the New Neighborhood land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan,
therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7506 to rezone property from AG to RS-5

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summarv: The subject lots are designated as a New Neighborhood Land Use and an
Area of Growth

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: New Neighborhood

The New Neighborhood is intended for new communities developed on vacant land. These
neighborhoods are comprised primarily of single-family homes on a range of lot sizes, but can include
townhouses and low-rise apartments or condominiums. These areas should be designed to meet high
standards of internal and external connectivity, and shall be paired with an existing or new
Neighborhood or Town Center.

lq,7-

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth

REVTSED 10t10t2019



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where it
will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major employment
and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas
of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus
growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing
choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking, transit, and
the automobile.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

Small Area Plan: West Highlands Small area plan as approved July 10th,2019

Priorities are listed below and the goals in Priority #'s 1 and 2 that may be specific to this
redevelopment area.

Priority 1: Proposed land uses balance West Highlands/ Tulsa Hills stakeholder vision with
Planitulsa vision.

3.1 Encourage substantial buffering in C0-zoned lands between U5-75 and Union
Avenue, including, but not limited to, dense tree or native plantings along Union Avenue,
commensurate with degree of land use intensity.

Priority 2: Prioritize the preservation of open space and the natural environment in future
development.

4.1 For new construction in New and Existing Neighborhood land-use areas, and Town
and Neighborhood Center each 1,500 square feet of street yard should have three trees.
The Zoning Code (Section 1002.C.1) currently requires only one (1) tree.
4.2 Facilitate partnerships between neighborhood stakeholders, developers and regional
land trusts such as Land Legacy.
4.3 Develop easily understood, coherent standards for conservation subdivisions which
will allow developers to apply conservation subdivision design for new home
construction, while minimizing the need to apply for new zoning.
4.4 Develop and implement code updates to more easily allow low-impact development
(LlD) practices, by identifying current elements of zoning, building and other regulatory
codes that do not allow LID practices. Ensure developer incentives, such as a
streamlined development review process.
4.5 Develop a matrix (or checklist), to be used by City of Tulsa Planning staff, of rural
design elements which can be used to easily measure how well new construction
integrates with bucolic aesthetic. These design elements should pertain less to actual
design of homes, and more to the units'siting, green space preservation, screening and
the use of other nonstructural design material, such as fencing materials. . ^ -'

11'5
REVTSED 10t10t2019



4.6 Revise zoning code to include a "rural residential "district which allows a limited
number of livestock and horses as a use by right and has larger minimum lot sizes. This
can be done by either amending an existing district, or
creating a new one.
4.7 Support planting of shade trees in public right-of-way during road construction.

Priority 3: Sustain area's economic Growth through the future.
Priority 4: lmprove local connections to the metropolitan transportation system.
Priority 5: Protect public welfare and safety.
Priority 6: Ensure implementation of recommendations of West HighlandsÆulsa Hills Small
Area Plan.

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summarv: The site currently contains single-family residences on large lots.

Environmenta lConsiderations None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡r/ Exist. # Lanes

S Maybelle Ave N/A N/A 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Surround inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North AG New Neiqhborhood Growth Sinqle-Familv
South AG New Neiqhborhood Growth Sinsle-Familv/AG
East AG New Neiqhborhood Growth Sinqle-Family
West co Reqional Center Growth Retail/Commercial

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11827 dated June 26, 1970 established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Propefi:

BOA- l313l June 1984: The Board of Adjustmentapproved a Variance of the required 30'of
frontage to 0' in an AG district under the provisions of Section 1670, subject to the execulion gf' l9t{

REVISED 1OI1OI2O19



a mutual access easement, on property located south and west of 81st Street and Elwood
Avenue.

BOA- 8418 December 1974: The Board of Adjustment denied an application of Exception lo
permit a mobile home in an AG district, on property located south and west of 81't Street and
Elwood Avenue.

Surrounding Property:

Z-7164 SP-l March 2011: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 30+ acre tract
of land from AG/OUCS to CO and a Corridor Site Plan for neighborhood and pedestrian
oriented office and commercial mixed-use development, on property located on southeast
corner of Highway 75 South and West 81't Street. The TMAPC recommended approvalwith the
amendments that include the six-foot masonry wall and the lighting requirements as provided
by staff.

Z-7140 SP-1 December 2009: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 41+ acre
tract of land from AG to CO and a Corridor Site Plan for residential use, garden and patio
homes, on property located south of southwest corner of South Maybelle Avenue and West 81st

Street and abutting south of subject property. The TMAPC recommended approval per staff
recommendation and subject to adding Use Unit 1, to impose the additional buffer along the
north end across to the detention pond. City Council approved the applications per TMAPC
recommendation with condition of Maybelle getting upgraded in accordance with the Major
Street and Highway Plan and per City of Tulsa design standards within the project limits, and
resurfaced to 22'wide with improved borrow ditch from the northern boundary of the subdivision
to West 81st Street.

BOA- 16312 April 1993: The Board of Adjustmentapproved a Variance of the required 30'of
frontage on a dedicated right-of-way to 13'to permit s lot-split, subject to a maximum of three
residences on the tract, with each having 13' of frontage on Maybelle, finding that the request is
consistent with the area, on property located east of Maybelle and south of 81st Street.

BOA- 20039 June 2005: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance of the minimum

required frontage on a public street from 30' to 0', finding that the circumstances surrounding

this land is peculiar to these tracts and the enforcement code would result in an unnecessary
hardship to the property owner, on property located 8511 South Maybelle Avenue.

1011612019 1:30 PM

17,5
REVTSED 10t10t20't9



008-s

-sP-3

08 -1

AG

a

o

cs

AG CD

P-1

co

cs

SUBJECT TRACT

IL

A

IL

Feet
250 500 z-7506

0

L-H 18-12 14 n,t!



Feet Subject
Tract

z-7506 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th physÍcal f@lures on the ground.

5002500

18-12 14
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 l?



O

o

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

NEW NEIGHBORHOOD

Land Use Plan Categories

I Downtown ! Neigt'oorhood Genter

! oowntown Neíghborhood I Employment

I Uain Street New Neighborhood

f UixeO-Use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

I negionalCenter ! ea*andOpenSpace

! TownCenter ! nrransasRivercorridor

H
11?
Èl
ß5

N
dq

5002500
Feet z-7506

18-12 14 n(



a

at

)

E{

SUBJECT TRACT
(t,

ì

I

I

1

I

-1.--

Growth and Stability

I Area of Growth

Area of Stability
"li1
f-l!r
r.. i

Feet
250 500

z-7506tl i-(l
!

1B-12 14



utallare

tructural and Civil Consultants

llace Engineering

PROPOSED AG TO RS.5
REZONING

8349 South Maybelle Avenue



?

¡@NSRMqM

lFlz'Affixocfur.t

PRTOF M N4. St4.llN, R1Æ
NLSæUNñ,@

ALTA'/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY MT0001923

I

1
!l

R12E

T

16

x

LOCATION MAP......ffi

N

#
E@ DEgGMOT - ÞRruærfFXHtBE NO, tmol% &tÀtÆE'À iloE
nEsomMlÐffiÉ*ff ffi Rt0)ÆGûEsNHffis[aDæ@ø)Æ*GEffi
woFnÉroffiwaÆMsloFsmm 4TowHF 13N6H.ruGÉtñ#frE NNwaD
reM rusw, 9ÁE ø@ AffiilGroÊÜ,s. ffi sffi Tffi G.

Bl: gSRdâñWG@ffiMæ
N@NSMffiff*Hæd.

guiwom cmFrcÀfld

w.rusæHÍ.MdaN
*olJMEEoãNWmGmMNl

SHENG B. SEfiOil [ ilffi
WWM'.MrelWCWM
WAffiWrc
IM Ñ.Mß"WMÊæW4M1aA|Nry

Ã 3, ffi rff FAMæ@Mffi æ.Gc@fl EOqffi,PÆm,
v ffi ff susffiRf tra¡4Fre-rc*ffilgMËmÐ, rmroM.

^ 
s,ffi*wÀYrNÍaffidc@@wruruwaERor qPÆßNos1

\v {aM$Àffi€su6ffi,H@io

Ã'OFøtrWAYINFAWOF@ruñRUruWAEMfr #rcMEONffi qÞÆÉd
!9 iaffitrÆrc uuãmffi.fl@ ¡offi loilm*@.n

A 11.Rffi GWAYINFAGGffi 6Nft RUEW^EÛMfr PEMÐNSq@PÆ&
W rrffiffiffiffill&dmEffiÆqffiÍæof

A 12Rffi GWAYIFAGtr@reEEEUNEæ.8@
\19 

^ffiEwdrmËñnaffi 
ui4roM€ffi

Ã 13.Rrffi GW YßFÁffi GÆ@&GCO,E@RrurN8dsrr,PÆrru.
!q ¡¡lffiffisffiffi

8oæroSMENæffii€.t2

ftrsrsromfl ffaTfttsw oRPurdotrsuffi dwr6rßæolEÆ¡NÁmMGwfr E
ãßrtilffi sÆNre@rR*ñ FæaTMsmwotusw,JmYsEsHÐNMfto
BY[fAÆN8ADN4ESltr 1,¿3,¡, ûm 1€OFlÆLEAIHætr. MESKSEWTWÆffi 6,

ãlt,wNGsÆæÐUnflEYwUÉOFûEN4GSmN 14ßXm@MW.rÉ 1e No*ff mvre{ffieåuurecom@rfl wÆ(¡ffi^f nEruEcffi.

ø

ffi
ìa




